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Chairman’s Statement

EREHRE

For the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group
completed the acquisition of CEC Huada Electronic Design
Co., Ltd (“Huada Electronics”) and the disposal of its
interest in Shenzhen Sang Fei Consumer Communications
Company Limited (“Sang Fei"”), which enabled the Group
to advance from the manufacturing and sales of mobile
handsets business to the design, research and development
and sales of integrated circuits business; and enter into
the high-end stream of the information technology
industry value chain. The Group achieved an audited profit
attributable to shareholders of HK$41.1 million for 2009, a
substantial improvement over the loss of HK$146.3 million
in 2008.

2009 represented an exceptional year in the Group's
business development. In September 2009, the Group
completed the acquisition of Huada Electronics and
successfully extended its business into the integrated
circuits design sector, which is the high-end stream of the
industry value chain and contributes profit to the Group.
Huada Electronics is an industrial leader in the design of
integrated circuits sector in the PRC. Over these years,
Huada Electronics had developed and possessed deep
insight in integrated circuits chip design technology and
products. In December 2009, the Group completed the
disposal of its entire interest in Sang Fei. Following the
completion of these strategic business transactions, the
business and balance sheet of the Group has significantly
improved, with gross profit margin increased and gearing
ratio lowered.
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The Group will focus on its core business in the integrated
circuits design technology and to stand as an industrial
leader in the integrated circuits chips design and total
solution provider for wireless communications and smart
card application. It is expected that the PRC integrated
circuits market will continue to grow in 2010. The Group
will capture the market development and growth; and
further diversify and expand into the social security,
telecommunications, financial industries smart card and
wireless local area network (“WLAN") chips market.

Currently, as the impact of the global financial crisis has
gradually eased off, the global economy is expected to
recover and attain growth in 2010. The long-term prospect
of the PRC’s economy remains positive. The Group will
leverage on the strength of its expertise in design, research
and development of integrated circuits to continue
to innovate in technologies, and develop more high-
tech and high-quality products to satisfy our customer’s
needs. In addition, with the support from our controlling
shareholder, China Electronics Corporation Limited
("CEC"), the Group will diversify and broaden its business
platform through merger and acquisition, restructuring and
business cooperation so as to add value to the business,
improve the profitability, and bring the best returns to our
shareholders.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to thank all staff
member for their contributions and efforts in the past year.
| would also like to express our most sincere gratitude to
our shareholders and business partners for their continued
co-operation and support.

Xiong Qunli
Chairman

Hong Kong, 19 April 2010

Chairman’s Statement
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BEEERWR DT

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the year, the Group’s continuing operations
comprised the design, research and development and sales
of integrated circuits business. The Group discontinued
its manufacturing and sales of mobile handsets and other
portable electronics products business during the year. The
analysis below represents only the continuing operations
of the Group.

The Group’s integrated circuits design business
comprises the design of integrated circuits chips and the
development of application system. Currently, our products
are widely used in the identity card, social security card,
telecommunications card and electronic payment card
application. Our products are also applied in WLAN and
application specific integrated circuit. For the year ended
31 December 2009, Huada Electronics has obtained 13
patents, owned 20 computer software copyrights, and
registered 13 integrated circuits layout designs.

Following the replacement of new identity card passed its
peak and returned to a relatively normal level in 2009, the
sales volume of smart card for the identity card dropped
significantly. The Group on one hand continued to
maintain its original market share in identity card market,
also strived to expand other smart card markets and
non-integrated circuits card markets, so as to extend its
products application areas. Through successful operation of
social security card programs under the local governments,
including Beijing city, the sales of social security card chips
in 2009 increased by 21% to HK$74.8 million. Due to the
impact of drop in sales volume of smart card for identity
card, there was a drop in total sales volume of smart card
chips in 2009 compared to the same period in previous
year. Revenue from the continuing operations for the year
dropped by 26% to HK$460.5 million. The overall gross
profit margin of the Group during the year was 37%
(2008: 37%).
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Administrative expenses increased by 9.7% to HK$129
million for 2009. This is mainly attributable to the increase
in total cost of research and development and incurred
an one-off relocation cost for moving into the new office.
Research and development costs were HK$25.4 million
in 2009 (2008: HK$20.9 million). If the staff costs for
approximately 200 (2008: 170) research and development
personnel were included, the total costs of research
and development were HK$77.1 million (2008: HK$67
million), which represented 16.7 % of the 2009 revenue
(2008: 10.8%). The research and development is primarily
focus on the more advance smart card and WLAN chips
products.

Government grant received increased by 125.4% to
HK$38.6 million for 2009 resulted from increase in
government subsidies for research and development costs
incurred in 2009.

The disposal of the entire interest in the Group’s
manufacturing and sales of mobile handsets and other
portable electronics products business was completed
in December 2009. Revenue and loss attributable to the
Group from the discontinued operation for the period from
1 January 2009 up to the date of the disposal amounted
to HK$1,959.3 million (2008: HK$2,267.3 million) and
HK$71.9 million (2008: HK$210.6 million) respectively. The
Group recorded a gain on disposal of HK$77.2 million.

For the year ended 31 December 2009, the profit
attributable to shareholders of the Company was HK$41.1
million (2008: loss of HK$146.3 million), and the basic
earnings per share was HK2.66 cents (2008: loss per share
of HK9.91 cents).

The board of directors does not recommend the payment
of a dividend for the year ended 31 December 2009 (2008:
nil).
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FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY

The Group finances its operations primarily by internal
resources and short term bank loans. At 31 December
2009, the Group had cash and cash equivalent amounted
to HK$397.4 million, 65.8% of which was denominated
in Renminbi, 31.8% in Hong Kong dollars and 2.4% in
United States dollars (2008: HK$560.2 million, 63.7% of
which was denominated in Renminbi, 24.1% in Hong
Kong dollars and 12.2% in United States dollars).

At 31 December 2009, the Group had short term bank
loans of HK$22.7 million, which were denominated in
Renminbi (2008: HK$496.2 million, 94.9% of which were
denominated in Renminbi and 5.1% in United States
dollars). The bank loans were borrowed at contracted fixed
interest rate. At 31 December 2009, committed banking
facilities available to the Group but not drawn amounted
to HK$45.4 million. The Group’s revenue are denominated
in Renminbi and payments are denominated in Renminbi
and Hong Kong dollars. The Group will make use of
hedging contracts, when appropriate, to hedge the risk of
foreign exchange fluctuation arising from its operations.

At 31 December 2009, the Group had net current assets
of HK$362.1 million (2008: HK$407.4 million). The overall
gearing ratio, which is calculated as the total liabilities over
total assets of the Group, was 44.8% (2008: 72.2%).
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Management Discussion and Analysis

MATERIAL ACQUISITION

CEC Huada Electronic Design Co., Ltd. ("Huada
Electronics”)

On 9 September 2009, the Company had completed the
acquisition of the entire equity interests of Huada Electronics
at an aggregate consideration of HK$1,520 million which
was satisfied by the allotment and issue of 608,000,000
shares credited as fully paid. Huada Electronics becomes a
subsidiary of the Group and contributes profit to the Group.
The principal activities of Huada Electronics is the design,
research and development and sales of integrated circuits.
The financial statements of Huada Electronics has been
included in the consolidated financial statements of the
Company for the year ended 31 December 2009, and for
any comparative periods disclosed as if the acquisition had
occurred at the previous balance sheet dates presented
under the principles of merger accounting as prescribed in
Hong Kong Accounting Guideline 5 “Merger Accounting
for Common Control Combinations” issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

MATERIAL DISPOSAL
Sang Fei (BVI) Company Limited (“Sang Fei (BVI)")

On 9 November 2009, the Company entered into a sale
and purchase agreement with P-Marshall Hong Kong
Limited and Shenzhen SED Electronics Group Co., Ltd.
for the disposal of the entire issued share capital of
Sang Fei (BVI) for a cash consideration of HK$10 million.
P-Marshall Hong Kong Limited is a subsidiary of CEC, the
ultimate controlling shareholder of the Company. Sang
Fei (BVI)'s principal asset is the holding of 65% equity
interest in Shenzhen Sang Fei Consumer Communications
Company Limited (“Sang Fei”). Sang Fei engages in the
manufacturing and sales of mobile handsets and other
portable electronics products. The disposal was completed
on 29 December 2009.

The Group recognised a gain on disposal of HK$77.2
million upon completion of the disposal.
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BEEERWR DT

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31 December 2009, the Group did not have any
pledged assets (2008: trade receivables of HK$28.4 million
were pledged for bank loans of HK$25.5 million).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
COMMITMENTS

At 31 December 2009, the Group did not have any
material capital commitments (2008: HK$2.1 million) for
the acquisition of fixed assets and intangible assets. The
Group did not have any material contingent liabilities at 31
December 2009 (2008: nil).

EMPLOYEE AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

At 31 December 2009, the Group had approximately 300
employees, the majority of whom were based in China.
Employee benefit expenses during the year were HK$223.5
million, of which employee benefit expenses for the
discontinued operation amounted to HK$144.6 million.

The Group recognises the importance of high calibre and
competent staff and has a strict recruitment policy and
performance appraisal scheme. Remuneration policies are
largely in line with industry practices, and are formulated
on the basis of performance and experience and will be
reviewed regularly. Bonus and other merit payments are
linked with the performance of the Group and of the
individuals as incentive to optimise performance. The
Company has in place a share option scheme, pursuant to
which share options may be granted to selected personnel
of the Group, with a view to encouraging employees to
work towards enhancing the value of the Group.
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The Company is committed to achieving the best corporate
governance practices by emphasising its accountability,
transparency, independence, responsibility and fairness.
The Company is dedicated to exercise corporate
governance through regular reviews of its adopted
practices with reference to the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices ("CG Code”) as set out in Appendix
14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”).

The Company has fully complied with the code provisions
in the CG Code throughout the year ended 31 December
2009, with deviations from code provision E.1.2 of the CG
Code as summarised below. The following summarises the
corporate governance practices adopted by the Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The board of directors of the Company (“Board”) consists
of two executive directors, two non-executive directors
and three independent non-executive directors. The
Chairman of the Board is a non-executive director, who is
responsible for leading and overseeing the functioning of
the Board and the strategic development of the Group.
The Managing Director is delegated with the authority and
responsible for managing the Group’s business, and the
implementation of the Group’s strategies in achieving the
overall business objectives. There are no financial, business,
family or other material relationships among the directors
(including the Chairman and the Managing Director).

All the directors, including the non-executive directors,
will be subject to retirement by rotation every three years
in accordance with the Listing Rules and the bye-laws
of the Company. The remuneration of the directors are
determined with reference to their duties, responsibilities
and experience, and to the prevailing market conditions.

The Board is responsible for the formulation of long term
business objectives, strategies and plans, and to monitor
and control the operating and financial performance of
the Group. The day-to-day operations and implementation
of business objectives are delegated to the Managing
Director. The management is delegated with proper
authority to carry out daily operations and duties.

Corporate Governance Report
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DESLIE

The Board has the power and is responsible for appointing
new directors to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to
the Board. The Board will consider whether the candidate’s
skills, knowledge and experience meet the requirements of
the Company when considering a nomination.

All directors have actively participated in the review and
monitoring of the Company’s business. A list of members
of the Board and their attendance at the board meetings
held in 2009 are set out below:

Number of full board meetings held in 2009: 4

Member of the Board

FEEARRAES N EEINABERSE
RAREFRNE EEGELBIREEEE
BREREAENT S ARBERETHA
PGS

BSEEYREGLR2ERTNERARNAER - &
EeRERENBSEN2009FBTNEES S
EZ ORI

2009F 1T R E RS

mE)

BERE AR

Number of meetings attended

EEEegE HESERE
Non-executive directors FHTES

Xiong Qunli (Chairman) ARt (£/E) 3
Tong Baoan (Vice Chairman) BIRE (§1F/E) 4
Executive directors HITES

Fan Qingwu (Managing Director) SBRF (EFAEAHE) 4
Hua Longxing e 4
Independent non-executive directors BAFHTES

Chan Kay Cheung PRIELE 4
Wong Po Yan |=IRIR 4
Yin Yongli FHxFI 4

Due to other crucial business, the Chairman of the Board,
Mr. Xiong Qunli did not attend the Annual General
Meeting on 27 May 2009 (the "AGM"”). The Chairman
is aware that his absence constituted deviation from the
code provision E.1.2 of the CG Code which stipulates
that the chairman of the board should attend the annual
general meeting of the company. However, the Chairman
has asked Vice Chairman, Mr. Tong Baoan to chair the
AGM in his stead. Vice Chairman, the Chairman of Audit
Committee, member of Remuneration Committee and
the Managing Director attended the meeting and were
available to answer questions at the AGM, so effective
communication with shareholders was ensured.

There has been no change to the Board composition
throughout 2009 and hence the Board has not dealt with
or considered nomination of directors. The biographies of
the directors are set out on pages 16 to 18 of the annual
report.
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THE MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS OF LISTED
ISSUERS (THE “MODEL CODE")

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules to regulate the directors’
securities transactions. All directors have confirmed,
following specific enquiry by the Company, that they have
fully complied with the Model Code throughout the year
ended 31 December 2009.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The remuneration committee comprises three independent
non-executive directors, namely Mr. Wong Po Yan, Mr.
Chan Kay Cheung and Mr. Yin Yongli and an executive
director Mr. Fan Qingwu. Mr. Wong Po Yan is the chairman
of the Remuneration Committee. The terms of reference
of the remuneration committee are available for inspection
upon request at the principal office of the Company in
Hong Kong.

The principal responsibilities of the remuneration
committee include reviewing and recommending to the
Board the remuneration policy and the remuneration of
the directors and the senior management.

The remuneration committee held one meeting in 2009 to
review the remuneration policy and the remuneration of
the directors and the senior management. All the members
of the remuneration committee attended the meeting.

Details of the remuneration of the directors for the year
ended 31 December 2009 and the interest of the directors
in share options are set out on pages 79 to 81 and 23 of
the annual report, respectively.

Corporate Governance Report
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee comprises three independent non-
executive directors, namely Mr. Chan Kay Cheung, Mr.
Wong Po Yan and Mr. Yin Yongli. The members have
extensive experience in financial matters and one of them
is a certified public accountant. The terms of reference
of the audit committee are available for inspection upon
request at the principal office of the Company in Hong
Kong.

The audit committee provides independent review and
supervision of financial reporting, and examines the
effectiveness of the internal controls of the Group and
ensuring the external auditors are independent and the
effectiveness of the audit process. The audit committee
examines all matters relating to the accounting principles
and policies adopted by the Group, auditing functions,
internal controls, risk management and financial reporting.
External auditors and the directors are invited to attend
the meetings as and when necessary. The audit committee
also serves as a channel of communication between the
Board and the external auditors.

The audit committee held two meetings in 2009 to review
the audited financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2008, the unaudited interim financial
statements of the Group for the six months ended 30 June
2009 and the effectiveness of the internal control practices
of the Group. The audit committee has also reviewed
the audit plan and approach of the external auditors and
monitored the progress and results of the audit regularly.
The attendance record of each member of the audit
committee for audit committee meetings held in 2009 is
set out below:

Member of the audit committee

BEREES
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BMMBEREE - £H 2K 9I\Hq¢?§5lﬁﬂ5&
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EEESeINERHE 2 BBBNBR -
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ZEgeH 2 HFELHNOT ¢

Number of meetings attended

EREEERE HESRRE
Chan Kay Cheung (Chairman) BREE (F/E) 2
Wong Po Yan |IRMR 2
Yin Yongli* FHoxFI* 2

* certified public accountant
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EXTERNAL AUDITORS

For the year ended 31 December 2009, the fees paid
to the Company’s external auditors in respect of audit
and non-audit services provided to the Company and its
subsidiaries is set out below:

Corporate Governance Report
SEEARE
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REZ2009F12A31HIEFE Al al R E
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2009

20094

HK$'000

FExT

Audit services EZARTE 2,157
Non-audit services (included tax matters, IEEZIRTE (BIEHESEE - FHE X

review and other reporting services) H A B3R ARTS ) 2,565

4,722

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Board is responsible for overseeing the preparation
of financial statements which give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and
cash flow during the reporting period. A statement from
the auditors about their reporting responsibilities on the
financial statements is set out on pages 35 to 37 of the
annual report. In preparing the financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2009, the directors have selected
suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently
and have made prudent and reasonable judgements and
estimates and have prepared the financial statements on
a going concern basis. The Board has also reviewed the
effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group,
including all the material controls in financial, operational
and risk management functions, and have held discussion
with the Group’s external auditors, to ensure that a sound
system is maintained and operated by the management in
compliance with the agreed procedures and standards.
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EENEREEASHE

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Xiong Qunli, aged 53, is the Chairman of the
Company. Mr. Xiong graduated from the Faculty of
Electromagnetic Engineering of Northwest Institute of
Telecommunication Engineering and holds a postgraduate
degree in Economic Administration from the Party School
of the Central Committee of the Communist Party of
China, and is a senior engineer at researcher level. Mr.
Xiong is the chairman of China Electronics Corporation
Limited (“CEC"), the controlling shareholder of the
Company, and was previously the director of No. 36
Research Institute of the Ministry of Information Industry
("MIl"), the vice president of China Academy of Electronics
and Information Technology of MII, and the vice president
of China Electronics Technology Group Corporation from
1995 to 2005. Mr. Xiong is also the vice president of
Chinese Institute of Electronics, an executive committee
member of China Institute of Communications and a
member of the expert committee of the State Plan 863.
Mr. Xiong has been deeply involved in the information
technology industry and has extensive experience in
strategic planning, research and development and
corporate management. Mr. Xiong joined the Company in
January 2008.

Mr. Tong Baoan, aged 62, is the Vice Chairman of the
Company. Mr. Tong graduated from Tianjin University
in the PRC and is a senior engineer. Mr. Tong is an
independent director of China Er Zhong Group (De Yang)
Heavy Industries Co., Ltd. Mr. Tong was the deputy director
of the Department of International Cooperation of the
Ministry of Electronics Industry. Mr. Tong was the general
manager of Shenzhen Sang Da Electronics Corporation
from 1996 to 2001, the deputy general manager of CEC
from 2001 to 2005, a director of CEC from 2005 to
2008 and the chairman of Shanghai Hua Hong (Group)
Company Limited from 2007 to 2009. Mr. Tong joined the
Company in September 2004.
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Biographies of Directors and Senior Management

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Fan Qingwu, aged 46, is the Managing Director of
the Company. Mr. Fan graduated from the Department
of Aircraft Engineering of Beijing Institute of Technology
and also holds a postgraduate degree in Economics from
the Renmin University of China in the PRC. From 1996
to 1999, Mr. Fan was the executive vice president of
China Securities Industry Institute. From 1999 to 2003,
he was the general manager of the Investment Banking
Department and the Asset Management Department of
CEC. Mr. Fan was also the Chief Economist of CEC. Mr.
Fan is also a director of Shenzhen Sang Fei Consumer
Communications Company Ltd. (“Sang Fei”). Mr. Fan
joined the Company in September 2004.

Mr. Hua Longxing, aged 68, is an Executive Director
of the Company. Mr. Hua graduated from the Faculty of
Wireless Engineering of Southeast University in the PRC.
From 1993 to 2000, Mr. Hua was the vice chairman and
the general manager of Shenzhen SED Industry Company
Limited. Before that, he was the deputy general manager
of Shenzhen Sang Da Electronics Corporation. From 1983
to 1987, he was the director of the Liaison Division of
the office of Ministry of Electronics Industry in Shenzhen
Economic Zone. Mr. Hua was also the chairman of Sang
Fei from 1996 to 2008. Mr. Hua joined the Company in
September 2004.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. Chan Kay Cheung, aged 63, is a senior advisor of
The Bank of East Asia, Limited and the vice chairman of
The Bank of East Asia (China) Limited. Mr. Chan was an
executive director and deputy chief executive of The Bank
of East Asia, Limited. He joined The Bank of East Asia,
Limited in 1965 and possesses extensive knowledge and
experience in the banking industry. Mr. Chan is a fellow
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Bankers, an advisory
committee member on the Quality Migrant Admission
Scheme of the Hong Kong Immigration Department
and an international senior economic consultant of The
People’s Government of Shaanxi Province. He is also
an independent non-executive director of Chu Kong
Shipping Development Company Limited, Four Seas Food
Investment Holdings Limited and Shui On Construction
and Materials Limited (with effect from January 2010). Mr.
Chan was an independent non-executive director of China
Central Properties Limited from April 2007 to September
2009. Mr. Chan was appointed director of the Company in
May 1997.
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EENEREEASHE

Mr. Wong Po Yan, aged 86, is the founder of United
Overseas Enterprises Limited. Mr. Wong was the vice
chairman of the Basic Law Committee of Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region under the Standing
Committee of the National People’s Congress, member
of the Drafting Committee of Basic Law of Hong Kong,
member of the Preparatory Committee of Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region and the chairman of the
Hong Kong Airport Authority. He had been a member
of the Hong Kong Legislative Council for 9 years. He is
also an independent non-executive director of Shenzhen
Investment Limited, Allied Group Limited, FinTronics
Holdings Company Limited, Sinopec Kantons Holdings
Limited, Alco Holdings Limited and Mingfa Group
(International) Company Limited (with effect from October
2009). Mr. Wong was appointed director of the Company
in May 1997.

Mr. Yin Yongli, aged 70, graduated from Shandong
Finance Institute in the PRC. Mr. Yin is a Certified Public
Accountant in the PRC and has extensive experience in
auditing and financial management. From 2005 to 2008,
Mr. Yin was the chairman of Tianhua Certified Public
Accountants. He was the chairman of China Rightson
Certified Public Accountants and various audit firms in the
PRC during the period from 1999 to 2005. Before that,
Mr. Yin worked in the petrochemical industry in the PRC
for over 35 years. From 1985 to 1999, he held various
senior positions in the finance department of Sinopec
Corporation. Mr. Yin is the chairman of Beijing Tong Tai
Insurance Brokerage Limited (with effect from January
2010). Mr. Yin is also an independent supervisor of
Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited and an
independent director of China Merchants Energy Shipping
Co., Ltd. Mr. Yin was appointed director of the Company
in September 2004.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Ng Kui Kwan, aged 48, is the Company Secretary of
the Company. Mr. Ng holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in
Accounting from the University of Liverpool in England.
He is a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
in England and Wales and a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Ng has many
years of experience in auditing, finance and administration.
Mr. Ng joined the Company in November 2008.
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The directors submit their report together with the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2009.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively the “Group”) is the design, research and
development and sales of integrated circuits. The activities
of the principal subsidiaries and associate are set out in
Notes 18 and 19 to the financial statements.

In prior years and up to the completion of the disposal
of Sang Fei (BVI) Company Limited (“Sang Fei (BVI)") by
the Company on 29 December 2009, the Group was
also engaged in the manufacturing and sales of mobile
handsets and other portable electronics products. These
operations were discontinued in the current year (see Note
12).

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the
consolidated income statement on page 38 of the annual
report.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2009 (2008: nil).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment
of the Group and of the Company during the year are set
out in Note 16 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements during the year in the share capital
of the Company are set out in Note 25 to the financial
statements.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and of the
Company during the year are set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and Note 26 to the
financial statements respectively.

Report of the Directors
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

The Company had no distributable reserves at 31
December 2009 as calculated under the law of Bermuda
and the Company’s bye-laws (2008: nil).

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities
of the Group for the last five financial years is set out on
pages 115 to 116 of the annual report.

DIRECTORS

The directors during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Non-executive Directors
Xiong Qunli (Chairman)
Tong Baoan (Vice Chairman)

Executive Directors
Fan Qingwu (Managing Director)
Hua Longxing

Independent Non-executive Directors
Chan Kay Cheung

Wong Po Yan

Yin Yongli

In accordance with Bye-law 87(1), Mr. Tong Baoan and
Mr. Fan Qingwu shall retire by rotation at the forthcoming
annual general meeting and, being eligible, Mr. Tong
Baoan and Mr. Fan Qingwu offer themselves for re-
election.

None of the directors proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract
which is not determinable by the Company within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

The Company has received confirmation from each of
the independent non-executive directors as regards their
independence to the Company, and considers them to be
independent.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

At 31 December 2009, the interests and short positions of
the directors and chief executive of the Company in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(the “SFO")) as recorded in the register maintained by
the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or
as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set
out in Appendix 10 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchanges of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Listing Rules”), were as follows:

Long position in underlying shares of the Company

Report of the Directors
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Approximate
Interest in percentage

of the issued
share capital
of the Company

underlying shares
pursuant to
share options

Name of director Capacity BRERmYRZ MARTERIT
EEHH 54 BB 0RER BRAEBABE DL
Tong Baoan Beneficial owner 1,140,000 0.07%
BRE EnEBA
Fan Qingwu (Managing Director) Beneficial owner 1,080,000 0.06%
BT (EFARACHE) EnEAA
Hua Longxing Beneficial owner 1,080,000 0.06%
HEEEE EnEBA

Saved as disclosed above, at 31 December 2009, none
of the directors nor the chief executive of the Company
and their respective associates had any interests or short
positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of
the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO), which were recorded
in the register maintained by the Company pursuant to
Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed on 20 June
2002, the Company adopted a new share option scheme
(the “Share Option Scheme”) to replace the old share
option scheme. According to the Share Option Scheme,
the board of directors of the Company may grant options
to any executive and non-executive directors of the
Company, full time employees and part-time employees
of the Group, advisors, consultants, distributors, suppliers,
agents, customers, partners, joint venture partners,
promoters and service providers to the Group. The purpose
of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the participants
with the opportunity to acquire proprietary interests in the
Company and to encourage participants to work towards
enhancing the value of the Company.

The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all options granted and to be granted under
the Share Option Scheme must not exceed 108,356,000
ordinary shares, representing 6.41% of the issued share
capital at the date of the annual report. The maximum
number of shares which might be issued upon exercise
of all outstanding share options granted and yet to be
exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes adopted by the Company must
not, in aggregate, exceed 30% of the issued share capital
of the Company from time to time. The total number of
shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the share
options granted to each participant (including exercised,
cancelled and outstanding share options) in any 12-month
period must not exceed 1% of the shares in issue from
time to time. No share options were outstanding under
the old share option scheme.

There was no requirement for a grantee to hold the option
for a certain period before exercising the option unless
otherwise determined by the directors. The exercise period
of a share option should be any period determined by the
board of directors but in any event the exercise period
should not later than 10 years from the date of grant.
The grantee must accept an option within 21 days from
the date of offer by making a non-refundable payment of
HK$1 to the Company.
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The exercise price of share options shall be at the discretion
of the board of directors provided that it shall be not less
than the highest of (i) the closing price of the shares on
the date of grant; (ii) the average of the closing prices of
the shares for the five business days immediately preceding
the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal value of a share on
the date of grant. The Share Option Scheme will remain in
force until 19 June 2012.

During the year, no share options were granted under the
Share Option Scheme.

At 31 December 2009, the directors and the chief
executive of the Company and employees of the Group
and other participants had the following personal interests
in options to subscribe for shares of the Company granted
under the Share Option Scheme:
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Options Options

outstanding Options outstanding

at 1/1/2009 lapsed at 31/12/2009

7420094 720094

1A1H 12A31H

e RATBEZ BRMZ o RATAEZ

Name %A B B B BR
Directors Bx

Tong Baoan BARZ 2,280,000 (1,140,000) 1,140,000

Fan Qingwu (Managing Director) — SBIMF (& FAE4FHE) 2,160,000 (1,080,000) 1,080,000

Hua Longxing =R 2,160,000 (1,080,000) 1,080,000

Sub-total /INat 6,600,000 (3,300,000) 3,300,000

Employees and EERHMSEE 4,470,000 (3,420,000) 1,050,000

other participants
Total #Hat 11,070,000 (6,720,000) 4,350,000
The outstanding options were all granted on 25 October W AT 2 B AR AE T 2 30 2005F 10 H25 B 1R

2005 under the Share Option Scheme. The options
represent personal interest held by the grantees as
beneficial owners. Grantees of such options are entitled to
exercise the options at a price of HK$1.488 per share from
1 November 2007 to 31 October 2010.

No options granted under the Share Option Scheme were
exercised or cancelled during the year.

RRBIES ST - BRI AR AN E &
BEEARAZEAER - BREZARAGRE
MR E2007F11A1HEZE2010F10A31H 1L
T 488 TL 2 EAETTIEREAAE -

RAFEER - RIFEBIAE SR 2 B BEL
BT ST
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was
the Company, its holding company or any of its subsidiaries
or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to
enable the directors of the Company or their respective
associates (as defined under the Listing Rules) to
acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contracts of significance to which the Company,
its holding company or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND
CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Connected transactions

On 16 January 2009, China Electronics Corporation
Finance Co., Ltd (“CEC Finance”) proposed to provide,
through a factoring agreement (the “Factoring
Agreement”), a revolving factoring facility of up to RMB60
million to Shenzhen Sang Fei Consumer Communications
Company Limited (“Sang Fei”) for a period of one year
at an interest rate to be determined by making reference
to the standard rate promulgated by the People’s Bank of
China from time to time for Renminbi short-term loans
for a period of more than three months and up to and
including six months.

ESBREROIES ZEF

R EXBEEIN  RAFEAR AR7F] - HiZ
PR 2 ) 3 E A fa] B B8 2 7] 3[R 2R B /B 1 &) I %
AIVERAEARRESFIHSEIEAZIBEA
(EER EMARR) AIEZEBARRRREME
EABE 2Bk ErmEm s 25k

EERERGNZHER

ARAZEFTVENRARR - HIERARHE
E ] /88 2 B Sk [F] 32 P /&8 2 B P AT LI 0 4R 45
B AFERAEAKEDNDAER 2 ERNERG
R BERSEREREMEAER -

FAEXZRIFEBERS

BEXS

R2009F 18160 FEIEFHKEREER
AI(FENKE] 2RERAREREHZ ([R
EmEHmzl) MRIIEFEEBBREERAT
(R RE—FHEEARKOBETHE
RAERES - REBEHZOANERAEFHA
EHRATAEABHSR =AU LEENEA (&
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China Electronics Corporation Limited (“CEC") is the
ultimate controlling shareholder of the Company and
hence a connected person of the Company. CEC Finance,
being a subsidiary of CEC, is also a connected person of
the Company. The Factoring Agreement constituted a
connected transaction of the Company under the Listing
Rules. Details of the Factoring Agreement were set out
in the Company’s circular dated 4 February 2009. The
Factoring Agreement was approved by the independent
shareholders of the Company at the special general
meeting held on 26 February 2009. On 29 December
2009, the Company disposed of its entire interest in
Sang Fei and the transactions between Sang Fei and
the connected persons of the Company have ceased
to be connected transactions of the Company. Up till
29 December 2009, CEC Finance and Sang Fei had not
yet executed the Factoring Agreement and no financial
assistance had ever been granted to Sang Fei under the
Factoring Agreement.

On 9 November 2009, the Company entered into a sale
and purchase agreement with P-Marshall Hong Kong
Limited and Shenzhen SED Electronics Group Co., Ltd
("Shenzhen SED"), for the disposal of the entire issued
share capital of Sang Fei (BVI) for a cash consideration
of HK$10 million (the “Disposal”). The principal asset
of Sang Fei (BVI) is its holding of 65% equity interest
in Sang Fei. P-Marshall Hong Kong Limited is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Shenzhen SED. Shenzhen SED is a
substantial shareholder of Sang Fei holding 25% of its
equity interest and is a subsidiary of CEC, the ultimate
controlling shareholder of the Company indirectly holding
approximately 48.03% of the issued share capital of the
Company and approximately 23.27% of the issued share
capital of the Company through China Huada Integrated
Circuit Design (Group) Co., Ltd. (“China Huada”), a
company which is owned as to 50% by CEC. Both the
P-Marshall Hong Kong Limited and Shenzhen SED are
connected persons of the Company.

The Disposal constitutes a connected transaction and also
constitutes a very substantial disposal of the Company
under the Listing Rules. The Disposal was approved by the
independent shareholders of the Company at the special
general meeting held on 16 December 2009. The Disposal
was completed on 29 December 2009.
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Continuing connected transactions

(1)

During the year, Sang Fei, a then subsidiary of
the Company, conducted certain transactions
with connected persons of the Company which
constituted continuing connected transactions
of the Company under the Listing Rules. Sang
Fei ceased to be a subsidiary of the Company
upon completion of its disposal on 29 December
2009 and the continuing connected transactions
between Sang Fei and the connected person of the
Company have since then ceased to be continuing
connected transactions of the Company. Details of
these continuing connected transactions conducted
during the period from 1 January 2009 to 29

(1)

RAFERN ARAERZHBARR
JE- EBAR TZﬁLAitﬁ%¥§
CZERXSBREETRANEKAR
CHREBEHERS BEHER %Emw
F12A29B K + ETBEEARRFIH M
BAR  RIFEARNRBFEALTEITZ
BERERIETBARARAZFER
ER S o AR N2009%F1H1H £2009
Euﬂwa%%Zﬁ\ﬁ ERX G5
wan T

§ﬂ1

December 2009 are summarised as follows:

Amount
ot |
Note HK$'000
Type of transaction ZXZEH Hiat FHET
Sales of products, samples and AHREEFEERE A Lii 196,971
raw materials to the CEC Group HEEM - 1% ZIK&J?TWH
Purchases of raw materials from M EETFEBRKE RN i, dii 43,143
the CEC Group A R MR
After sales and maintenance services PEEFEEKER I,iv 7,429
by the CEC Group Rtz Ei%¢ Ef'kﬂlﬁx
Provision of canteen services by the CEC Group RS TFEEKER Y 7,784
R RERS
Rental arrangements with the CEC Group HEAFRETEEKE AR vi 12,222
HE=H
Processing arrangements with the CEC Group HAREFEEXNERRZ vii 3,993
NI &5
Comprehensive services from the CEC Group AERETEBKEARREZ viii 16,573
2ER®E
Interest paid to the CEC Group MHAEEFEEKE AR 3,444

SIS
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Notes:

(iii)

(iv)

China Electronics Corporation Limited (“CEC"”, together with
its subsidiaries, the “CEC Group”), is a connected person of
the Company by virtue of being the controlling shareholder
of the Company.

On 21 December 2006, Sang Fei entered into a supplemental
business services agreement (the “Business Services
Agreement”) with CEC to set out the framework for the
ongoing business relationship between Sang Fei and the
CEC Group. Pursuant to the Business Services Agreement,
Sang Fei supplies products, samples and raw materials to
the CEC Group and the CEC Group supplies raw materials
and provides after sales and maintenance services, canteen
services and renovation services to Sang Fei. The Business
Services Agreement was approved by the independent
shareholders at the special general meeting held on 26
January 2007, details of which are set out in the circular
dated 8 January 2007. The annual caps for the transactions
contemplated under the Business Services Agreement (save
for the annual cap for the provision of canteen services by the
CEC Group) were subsequently revised and such revision of
annual caps was approved by the independent shareholders
at the special general meeting held on 14 September 2007,
details of which are set out in the circular dated 29 August
2007.

Members of the CEC Group are major customers of Sang
Fei. Sales of products, samples and raw materials to the
CEC Group were based on the Business Services Agreement
and were carried out on normal commercial terms and with
reference to market rates.

Sang Fei from time to time purchases raw materials from
members of the CEC Group. Purchases of raw materials
from the CEC Group were based on the Business Services
Agreement and the plastic supply agreement dated 3 March
2006 (details of which were set out in the circular dated 31
March 2006) and were carried out on normal commercial
terms and with reference to market rates. The plastic supply
agreement was approved by the independent shareholders at
the special general meeting held on 21 April 2006 and has
expired on 31 March 2009.

Sang Fei engaged members of the CEC Group to provide
after sales and maintenance services in respect of its products.
The repair and maintenance services were based on the
Business Services Agreement and were carried out on normal
commercial terms and with reference to market rates.

A member of the CEC Group provides canteen services
to the staff of Sang Fei. The canteen services were based
on the Business Services Agreement and the service fees
were calculated by reference to actual consumption and an
agreed fixed service fee. Such service fees were on normal
commercial terms and with reference to market rates.

Wit -

(if)

(iii)
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(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

The production facilities and some of the staff quarters of
Sang Fei were located within an industrial complex owned by
members of the CEC Group. These rentals arrangements were
based on various tenancy agreements entered into between
Shenzhen SED Industry Co., Ltd. (a company indirectly owned
as to 42.23% by CEC) and Sang Fei on 9 April 2008 (details
of which were set out in the announcement dated 9 April
2008) and 16 January 2009 (details of which were set out
in the circular dated 4 February 2009). The transactions
contemplated under the various tenancy agreements
dated 16 January 2009 were approved by the independent
shareholders at the special general meeting held on 26
February 2009. The above-mentioned rental arrangements
were carried out on normal commercial terms and with
reference to open market rental of comparable properties.

Sang Fei secured dedicated processing services of surface
mount assembly production lines from members of the
CEC Group. The processing services were based on the
supplemental processing agreement dated 21 December
2006 and were carried out on normal commercial terms
and with reference to market rates. Such transactions were
approved by the independent shareholders at the special
general meeting held on 26 January 2007, details of which
were set out in the circular dated 8 January 2007.

Sang Fei engaged members of the CEC Group to provide
various business support services in relation to sales of
products based on the comprehensive services agreements
dated 8 August 2007. Such transactions were carried out on
normal commercial terms and the service charges shall be the
actual costs incurred by members of the CEC Group for the
provision of such services. Such transactions were approved
by the independent shareholders at the special general
meeting held on 14 September 2007 and details of which
were set out in the circular dated 29 August 2007.

On 20 September 2007, Sang Fei entered into a deposit
services agreement with CEC Finance, a subsidiary of CEC,
pursuant to which Sang Fei will utilise the deposit services
offered by CEC Finance. The interest rate for Sang Fei’s
deposits with CEC Finance shall be the standard rates
promulgated by the People’s Bank of China for the same
type of deposits and shall not be less than the rates offered
to Sang Fei by normal commercial banks in the PRC for
comparable deposits. The maximum balance of deposits
(including the interests accrued thereon) maintained by
Sang Fei with CEC Finance shall not exceed RMB30 million
on any given day and Sang Fei’s actual balance of deposits
with CEC Finance has not exceeded such amount.

(i)  RIEZHE
S g
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(2)  Following the completion of the acquisition of the (2)  PM2009F9AHKEI R EEKRSE
entire interest in CEC Huada Electronics Design FRFABEREERARTEKREF]) T
Co., Ltd (“Huada Electronics”) by the Company iz EBERETFTKAEARNTZE2ENE
on 9 September 2009, Huada Electronics became NAMEARB 2 BEATETE TR
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and 5 ZEXSHBBELTHAEKAR A
the transactions between Huada Electronics and CIHBHERS  BHZEREWRER
the connected persons of the Company became S EBERnT
continuing connected transactions of the Company
under the Listing Rules. Details of these continuing
connected transactions are summarised as follow:
Amount
X
Note HK$'000
Type of transaction X5 R KiaE FA&T
Sales of products to the CEC Group MAPEEFEBEKEARIHEE Iii 5,678
Em
Purchases of raw materials and modules from MFREFEERKE N FHEE I dii 78,618
CEC Group, provision of processing, testing EM RSB B E TR
and assembling services by the CEC Group B ARIRMEMT -
Ay WS ES Y b
Interest received from the CEC Group MAHETFEEKE AT 26
B A &,
Notes: Kiat -

China Electronics Corporation Limited (“CEC", together with
its subsidiaries, the “CEC Group”), is a connected person of
the Company by virtue of being the controlling shareholder
of the Company.

On 20 June 2008, Huada Electronics entered into a
business services agreement (the “Huada Business Services
Agreement”) with CEC to set out the framework for the
ongoing business relationship between Huada Electronics
and the CEC Group, which agreement took effect from 9
September 2009, the date of completion of acquisition of
Huada Electronics. Pursuant to the Huada Business Services
Agreement, Huada Electronics sells products to the CEC
Group and the CEC Group supplies raw materials and
modules, provides processing, testing and assembling and
canteen services to Huada Electronics. The Huada Business
Services Agreement and the related annual caps were
approved by the independent shareholders at the special
general meeting held on 21 July 2008, details of which are
set out in the circular dated 30 June 2008.

Members of the CEC Group are customers of Huada
Electronics. Sales of products including integrated circuits
cards and smart card modules and chips to the CEC Group
were based on the Huada Business Services Agreement and
were carried out on normal commercial terms and with
reference to market rates.

(i)

(ii)

THEFEEEXSEEARAR ([FHRETFE
E] - ERENBAR  [TEEFEEKER
Al RARBZERER AT RARFZ
BEAL -

#2008F6H20R + FEAREFHEAREFEER]
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MPRETEEKEARHEER  MHPHE
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(iii) Huada Electronics purchases raw materials and modules for
the research and development of integrated circuits card,
smart card and chip from members of the CEC Group.
Member of CEC Group also provides processing, testing and
assembling services to Huada Electronics. Purchases of raw
materials and modules from the CEC Group and provision of
processing, testing and assembling services by the CEC Group
were based on the Huada Business Services Agreement and
were carried out on normal commercial terms and with
reference to market rates.

On 20 June 2008, Huada Electronics entered into a
deposit services agreement with CEC Finance, a subsidiary
of CEC, which took effect from 9 September 2009.
Pursuant to which Huada Electronics will utilise the deposit
services offered by CEC Finance. The interest rate for
Huada Electronics’ deposits with CEC Finance shall be
the standard rates promulgated by the People’s Bank of
China for the same type of deposits and shall not be less
than the rates offered to Huada Electronics by normal
commercial banks in the PRC for comparable deposits.
The maximum balance of deposits (including the interests
accrued thereon) maintained by Huada Electronics with
CEC Finance shall not exceed RMB10 million on any given
day and Huada Electronics’ actual balance of deposits with
CEC Finance has not exceeded such amount.

The above continuing connected transactions have been
reviewed by the independent non-executive directors of
the Company. In the opinion of the independent non-
executive directors of the Company, the above continuing
connected transactions were carried out in the ordinary
and usual course of business of the Group, on normal
commercial terms and were in accordance with the
relevant agreements governing them on terms that were
fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders
of the Company as a whole.

(i) FEREFRPEEFEENKE QAR EREM
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Based on the result of agreed upon procedures performed
on the above continuing connected transactions, the
auditors have confirmed that:

o these transactions had been approved by the board
of directors of the Company;

. the selected transactions were in accordance with
the pricing policies of the Group;

° the selected transactions were entered into
in accordance with the terms of the relevant
agreements governing such transactions; and

o these transactions had not exceeded their respective
caps as disclosed in previous announcements.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

During the year and up to the date of this report, the
following director of the Company is considered to have
interests in businesses which compete or are likely to
compete, either directly or indirectly, with the business of
the Group:
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Nature of

director’s interest

Principal business in the entity

Name of director Name of entity of the entity EESRNEHER
EEpnE BERERE ERZTEER ZRERME
Xiong Qunli CEC (Note) Investment holdings Chairman
REEEN PEEFEE (A/57) WA EER

Note: CEC is the controlling shareholder of the Company. CEC
is a state-owned nationwide electronics and information
technology conglomerate, and has subsidiaries and associates
engaged in mobile handsets and integrated circuits related
businesses which compete or are likely to compete, directly or
indirectly, with the business of the Group.

The above mentioned competing businesses are operated
and managed by independent management and
administration. The board of directors of the Company
exercises independent judgment and is always acting for
the interests of the Company and its shareholders as a
whole. Accordingly, the Group is capable of carrying on its
business independently of, and at arm’s length from, the
competing businesses mentioned above.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

At 31 December 2009, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant
to Section 336 of the SFO showed that the following
shareholders had notified the Company that they had an
interest of 5% or more in the issued share capital of the
Company:

FERR

R2009F12A318 * BREBH L BHEKMSE
336IEARNRBEFEZ TERRELCMAR T
HIREREMERARAREERB ARG E BT
AR5% LA 2 #E3

Number of Percentage
shares held of shareholding
Name of shareholder R BB BEERGOEE EREA
China Electronics Corporation China Electronics Corporation 812,500,000 48.03%
(BVI) Holdings Company (BVI) Holdings Company
Limited (“CEC (BVI)") Limited ([ CEC (BVI)])
China Huada (Note 1) FEIEX (A:21) 393,680,000 23.27%
CEC (Notes 1 and 2) HEREFEE (MiF1K2) 1,206,180,000 71.30%
SDIC High-Tech Investment Co., Ltd. (Note 1) BRI EBR AR (AiF1) 393,680,000 23.27%
The State Development and Investment BRAERERR (1) 393,680,000 23.27%

Corporation (Note 1)

Notes:

(1) The equity interest of China Huada is contributed as to
50% by CEC and as to 50% by SDIC High-Tech Investment
Co., Ltd. SDIC High-Tech Investment Co., Ltd. is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of The State Development and Investment
Corporation, which is a state-owned investment holding
company established under the laws of the PRC. By virtue of
the SFO, CEC, SDIC High-Tech Investment Co., Ltd. and The
State Development and Investment Corporation are deemed
to be interested in the 393,680,000 shares of the Company
which China Huada is interested in.

(2) CEC holds 100% interest in CEC (BVI) and is deemed to
be interested in the shares held by CEC (BVI). The directors
regard CEC, a state-owned enterprise established under the
law of the PRC, as being the ultimate holding company of
the Group.

All the interests disclosed above represent long position in
the shares or underlying shares of the Company.

Save as disclosed above, at 31 December 2009, the
Company had not been notified of any other interest or
short position in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company which were required to be recorded in the
register of substantial shareholders required to be kept
under Section 336 of the SFO.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s bye-laws or the laws in Bermuda.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has
purchased or sold any of the Company’s shares and the
Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the
year ended 31 December 2009.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

During the year, the percentages of sales for the year
attributable to the Group’s major customers are as follows:

Sales
- the largest customer 29%
- five largest customers combined 45%

The percentages of purchases for the year attributable to
the Group’s major suppliers are as follows:

Purchases
- the largest supplier 14%
- five largest suppliers combined 32%

CEC Group is the beneficial owner of one of the five
largest customers and four of the five largest suppliers of
the Group. Details of the transactions are set out in the
section headed “Connected Transactions and Continuing
Connected Transactions” above.

Save as disclosed above, none of the directors, their
respective associates or any shareholder (which to the
knowledge of the directors owns more than 5% of the
Company'’s issued share capital) had any interest in any of
the five largest customers or suppliers noted above.

Report of the Directors
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Report of the Directors

EEEWE

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the directors of
the Company, at the date of this annual report, there
is sufficient public float of not less than 25% of the
Company’s issued shares as required under the Listing
Rules.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee examined the accounting principles
and practices adopted by the Group and discussed
with the management its internal controls and financial
statements. The audit committee has reviewed the audited
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2009.

AUDITORS

The financial statements have been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers who will retire at the forthcoming
annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board

Xiong Qunli
Chairman

Hong Kong, 19 April 2010
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PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

Independent Auditor’s Report
MR R  CTE S

BERKES TSR

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE
SHAREHOLDERS OF

CHINA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION HOLDINGS
COMPANY LIMITED

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands and continued in
Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of China Electronics Corporation Holdings Company
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together,
the “Group”) set out on pages 38 to 114, which comprise
the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31
December 2009, and the consolidated income statement,
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation and the true and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
22/F, Prince’s Building
Central, Hong Kong
Telephone (852) 2289 8888
Facsimile (852) 2810 9888
www.pwchk.com
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B A% B AR

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 90 of the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to
whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
and of the Group at 31 December 2009 and of the
Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 19 April 2010

Independent Auditor’s Report
B AR
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z%E2009F 12 A31HIEFE

Year ended 31 December

BZ12H31BLLFE
2009 2008
20094 20084
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
it TET FETT
(Restated)
(E31)
Continuing operations BERSE EK
Revenue WA 5 460,533 621,805
Cost of sales SHEK A 7 (287,848) (388,990)
Gross profit EF 172,685 232,815
Other gains — net HAblas — R 6 38,297 20,140
Selling and marketing costs SHE N IS ER AN 7 (22,326) (15,948)
Administrative expenses 1THRAX 7 (128,954) (117,516)
Operating profit S gl 59,702 119,491
Finance income — net mEWA — F5E 10 1,293 2,080
Profit before income tax BRFT B AR 60,995 121,571
Income tax expense FriSfi > 11 (7,171) (16,997)
Profit for the year from BELSE K2
continuing operations AEERR 53,824 104,574
Discontinued operation BRIERE 2 EHK
Loss for the year from BRIERE 2 EK L
discontinued operation RNEEEIE 12 (15,819) (324,068)
Profit/(Loss) for the year REERF/ (BE) 38,005 (219,494)
Attributable to: BERN
— Shareholders of the Company — RABIRE 13 41,072 (146,327)
— Minority interests — DEPSER (3,067) (73,167)
38,005 (219,494)
HK cents HK cents
B4l A1
Earnings/(Loss) per share BRER (FHA) 14
From continuing and discontinued ~ FHERE L RE &K IFEE
operations ZET
— Basic — ER 2.66 (9.91)
~ Diluted — B 2.66 (9.91)
From continuing operations BERE 72K
— Basic — ®ER 2.32 4.35
— Diluted — s 2.32 4.35
Dividends BRE 15 - -
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

SeEZHWRER

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

Year ended 31 December

BZ12B318LLFEE
2009 2008
20094 20084
HK$’000 HK$'000
FExT FHET
(Restated)
(&%)
Profit/(Loss) for the year REE®F (BE) 38,005 (219,494)
Other comprehensive income for AEEHMEEKE
the year:
Exchange differences on translation of BEBINEBRE S
financial statements of foreign operations e H ZRE (7,242) 32,331
Total comprehensive income for AEEZHRREHE
the year 30,763 (187,163)
Attributable to: RN
— Shareholders of the Company i YN 33,830 (124,849)
— Minority interests — DB (3,067) (62,314)
30,763 (187,163)




China Electronics Corporation Holdings Company Limited

Annual Report 2009

Consolidated Balance Sheet

REEERER

At 31 December 2009 72009412 A31H

31 December

31 December

2009 2008
2009%12H31H 2008F12H31H
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Kzt TET FETT
(Restated)
(E31)
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - W= NERE 16 22,334 68,080
Intangible assets B EE 17 3,984 18,495
Deferred taxation assets RIEFIIE & = 11 12,921 59,588
Interests in an associate N NI - 2 19 741 494
Available-for-sale financial assets A HESEE 20 2,271 2,268
42,251 148,925
Current assets REEE
Inventories 7B 21 84,610 596,320
Trade and other receivables B 5 Kk EH R IR 22 208,509 694,687
Financial assets at fair value BRARERERIIEZ
through profit or loss SREE 23 - 1,271
Cash and cash equivalents e MRS EEY 24 397,420 560,164
690,539 1,852,442
Total assets EEHEE 732,790 2,001,367
EQUITY Exm
Capital and reserves attributable Zx2 7 RERE(G
to the Company'’s shareholders ERE G
Issued equity BE{THERS 25 889,171 728,323
Other reserves HAbf#E 26 (346,842) (205,203)
Accumulated losses 25118 (138,000) (84,045)
404,329 439,075
Minority interests DB RER - 117,226
Total equity e 404,329 556,301
LIABILITIES =N
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables Z 5 REMERFIA 27 305,746 905,881
Short term bank loans HHISRTTE R 28 22,715 496,170
Provision for warranty RFA B 29 - 43,015
Total liabilities BEEE 328,461 1,445,066
Total equity and liabilities EERAESEE 732,790 2,001,367
Net current assets RBEESE 362,078 407,376
Total assets less current liabilities #EERATHEMES 404,329 556,301

Xiong Qunli B&& 5

Director Z%

Fan Qingwu SE5 4
Director %
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Balance Sheet

EERER

At 31 December 2009 72009412 A31H

31 December

31 December

2009 2008
2009%12H31H 2008F12H31H
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
Kzt FET TETT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - MR NERE 16 202 587
Investments in subsidiaries B AT ZRE 18 564,980 11,700
565,182 12,287
Current assets REEE
Trade and other receivables B 5 Rk HE AR EIE 22 5,651 589
Cash and cash equivalents B NEBEEEY 24 204,914 215,870
210,565 216,459
Total assets EEHEE 775,747 228,746
EQUITY =
Capital and reserves B F#E
Share capital B& R 25 889,171 335,891
Other reserves A 26 64,718 68,813
Accumulated losses REtEE (182,682) (181,486)
Total equity e 771,207 223,218
LIABILITIES afE
Current liabilities REEE
Trade and other payables B 5 N EH A ENRIE 27 4,540 5,528
Total equity and liabilities EzREERE 775,747 228,746
Net current assets REEEFE 206,025 210,931
Total assets less current liabilities ZAEERABER 771,207 223,218

Xiong Qunli 8&& 5
Director %

Fan Qingwu 3B 4
Director %
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

mEERBER

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z%E2009F 12 A31HIEFE

Attributable to shareholders of the Company

ARRRRELR
Retained
earnings/
Issued (accumulated Minority
equity Other losses) interests Total
[RES reserves  REER|/ Total x| equity
i 3 Bt (RiTER) aif RRER EnE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Wit TEL THRL TEx Thn Thn T
At 1 January 2008, 1A200851A1H
as previously reported (AEHEE) 370,074 71807 29,889 4,10 129,066 600,836
Merger of Huada Electronics Group REAETEEAH 21 358,249 (306,354) 143373 195,268 107,368 302,636
At 1 January 2008, R2008F1A1R
as restated (231) 728,323 (234,547) 173,262 667,038 236,434 903,472
Total comprehensive income PElGER - 21,478 (146,327) (124,849) (62,314) (187,163)
Transfer to paid-in capital of BRZERSTREMAR
Huada Electronics - 9,005 (9,005) - - -
Disposal of subsidiaries by EXETLENBAA
Huada Electronics - 43) - @3) (782) (825)
Share option lapsed BAMERE 2% - (4822) 4822 = = =
Transfer to other reserves ERzEliE 2% = 3726 (3,726) = = =
Dividends paid by Huada Electronics ERETINE A
before acquisition LIRE - - (103,071) (103,071) (56,112) (159,183)
At 31 December 2008, R2008512A31H
as restated (E51) 72833 (205203 (84045) 439,075 117,226 556,301
At 1 January 2009 R2009%1A1R 128,323 (205,203) (84,045) 439,075 117,226 556,301
Total comprehensive income 2ENREE - (1.202) 1,m 33,830 (3,067) 30,763
lssue of consideration shares LTHERD 25 195,031 (134,832) - 60,199 (60,199) -
Disposal of subsiciaries (Sang Fei (BVI) i EMEAR (R3EBV)) % (34,183) 4,530 - (29,653) - (29,653)
Share option lapsed BANERE 2% - (4,095) 4,095 - - -
Dividends paid by Huada Electronics ERETINES
before acquiston 7he - - 99122 (9122)  (53%0)  (15308)
At 31 December 2009 H2009%128318 889071 (4684 (1380000 404329 - 039
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

GERETRER

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

Year ended 31 December

BE12A31ALLEE
2009 2008
20094 20084
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
HiaE FET FET
(Restated)
(&%)
Cash flows from operating RETHZRERE
activities
Cash generated from operations KREEE RS 30 226,046 201,841
Interest paid SASFE (32,294) (37,898)
Income tax paid SRANIEIES T (10,855) (29,669)
Net cash generated from KRR ELA 2 IREFEE
operating activities 182,897 134,274
Cash flows from investing RETEH2HESRE
activities
Dividend received W AR 2, 227 567
Interest received WCER FILE, 4,334 10,462
Purchase of property, plant and BEYE  BWEMERER
equipment and intangible assets B EE (20,658) (44,383)
Proceeds on disposal of property, HEME - BE KR
plant and equipment RIS REIE 7,756 418
Disposal of available-for-sale HEAHEESREE
financial assets - 3,136
Disposal of subsidiaries HEMB AR (R3EBVI)
(Sang Fei (BVI)) 18 (216,063) -
Disposal of subsidiaries by ERXEFHENRB LA
Huada Electronics - (13,094)
Net cash used in investing activities & /ZEFTFH 2R & /558 (224,404) (42,894)
Cash flows from financing BMETH2HESRE
activities
Dividend paid by Huada Electronics ~ EFEAEZFRULEERT
before acquisition XZIRE (155,721) (156,544)
Proceeds from bank loans RITERATISHRIE 1,382,533 1,545,863
Repayment of bank loans borrowed — {B&RITER (1,334,408) (1,511,640)
Net cash used in BMERSMAZ
financing activities R& 55 (107,596) (122,321)
Net decrease in cash and ReREASEEY
cash equivalents LR (149,103) (30,941)
Effect on foreign exchange EXRFEH o B
rate changes (13,641) 10,462
Cash and cash equivalents at FUzBReRBREEEY
beginning of the year 560,164 580,643
Cash and cash equivalents at FRZAERRESEEY
end of the year 24 397,420 560,164
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e AR

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z%E2009F 12 A31HIEFE

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

China Electronics Corporation Holdings Company Limited
(the “Company”) was incorporated in the Cayman Islands
and continued in Bermuda with limited liability. The
Company has its shares listed on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited. The address of the Company’s
registered office is Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda.

The ultimate holding company of the Company is
China Electronics Corporation Limited (“CEC"”), which is
established in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC").

On 20 June 2008, the Company entered into agreements
with the then shareholders of CEC Huada Electronic
Design Co., Ltd. (“Huada Electronics”) for the acquisition
of the entire equity interests of Huada Electronics (“Huada
Acquisition”). Huada Electronics is primarily engaged in the
design, research and development and sales of integrated
circuits. Completion of the Huada Acquisition took place
on 9 September 2009 and Huada Electronics has become
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.

Prior to the Huada Acquisition, Huada Electronics was
owned as to 64.75% by China Huada Integrated Circuit
Design (Group) Co., Ltd. (“China Huada”) which in
turn is owned as to 50% by each of CEC and The State
Development and Investment Corporation (“SDIC”). Both
CEC and SDIC are state-owned enterprises and controlled
by State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission of the State Council. The Company applies
the principles of merger accounting, as prescribed in Hong
Kong Accounting Guideline 5 “Merger Accounting for
Common Control Combinations” (“HKAG 5"”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
in accounting for the Huada Acquisition. Financial
statements of Huada Electronics have been included in the
consolidated financial statements of the Company for the
year ended 31 December 2009, and for any comparative
periods disclosed as if the acquisition had occurred at the
previous balance sheet dates presented.

1. —REH
FHEFEBEZERERAR (TARF]) A—
FIRHAEHEFMMAY YR BREHBELSE
MEREERA - XARIRNDEEBHERS
FIBRAR LM - AARMEMHERMU A
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton
HM 11, Bermuda °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e IR R MY

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

1.  GENERAL INFORMATION (Cont'd)

On 9 November 2009, the Company entered into a sale
and purchase agreement with P-Marshall Hong Kong
Limited and Shenzhen SED Electronics Group Co., Ltd.
for the disposal of the entire issued share capital of Sang
Fei (BVI) Company Limited (“Sang Fei (BVI)”) for a cash
consideration of HK$10 million. P-Marshall Hong Kong
Limited is a subsidiary of CEC, the ultimate holding
company of the Company. Sang Fei (BVI)'s principal asset
is the holding of 65% equity interest in Shenzhen Sang
Fei Consumer Communications Company Limited (“Sang
Fei”). The disposal was completed on 29 December 2009.
The principal activities of Sang Fei are the manufacturing
and sales of mobile handsets and other portable electronics
products.

Following completion of the disposal of Sang Fei (BVI),
Huada Electronics is the principal operating subsidiary of
the Company and the principal activities of the Company
and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) are the
design, research and development and sales of integrated
circuits.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all
the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1  Basis of preparation
(@) Compliance with HKFRS

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"). The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements
in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management
to exercise its judgement in the process of applying
the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving
a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.

1. —RKRER (&)

72009411 H9H - XA AEEP-Marshall Hong
Kong Limited 2 AU FEEFEEER QA
I B & W - HESang Fei (BVI) Company
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S ([BAAETHAE]) B o HBMHREE
A TEBTBHREEL]) RH - NRE MR
REBELKANE R LGESE  YERIEAAE
AABRRNeREEMSREBNEMMIED
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z%E2009F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.1  Basis of preparation (Cont’d)
(@) Compliance with HKFRS (Cont’d)

These consolidated financial statements have also been
prepared using the principles of merger accounting,
as prescribed in HKAG 5. These consolidated financial
statements include the financial position, results and cash
flows of the companies comprising Huada Electronics and
its subsidiaries (“Huada Electronics Group”) as if the Huada
Acquisition had occurred at previous balance sheet dates
presented. Comparative figures at 31 December 2008 and
for the year ended 31 December 2008 have been restated
on such basis.

The effects arising from the common control combination
and the disposal of Sang Fei (BVI) and its subsidiaries on
the consolidated balance sheet at 31 December 2008,
consolidated income statement and consolidated cash
flow statement for the year ended 31 December 2008 are
summarised as follows:

2. EASTHHEME #)

2.1 RBEE (&)
(a) HEBEBEHBEREER (&)

iU BHRERIDERABBE BB FE55
FIREZEHSTRAGE - NxEMBHRE
BREAKEREFRENBLAR ([EXETFE
B 2Bk  EERRERE  BWE
ABEEBEERLNEIICEERAEBERADE
4 o JA2008F 12 A31H K & £2008F 12 A31
AIEFEZHREFERMLEEST -

PAT 83t £ [R 4% %) & 0F & B & RIEBVI) K& E i
B AR Y N2008F12A3MB 2 EEAE
X EHZE2008F12A31BILFEEZ A KRR
MFERERERZIFE

Amount Merger of
previously the Huada Disposal of
reported Electronics Sang Fei Restated
(Audited) Group (BVI) (Audited)
UEgELZ HEXRET HERSE EX]
T8 (RER) £EEH (BVI) (REX)
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FHET FHET
(1) )

(i) The consolidated (i) EZ20085F128

income statement for JMELFEZER

the year ended almE

31 December 2008:
Continuing operations: RERE 2%
Revenue WA 2,267,343 621,805 (2,267,343) 621,805
Profit for the year from FIBISE 2 HETE

continuing operations ZFE R (333,459) 113,965 324,068 104,574
Discontinued operation: EEJIS 4 rd 57 3
Loss from discontinued EESIS s 3/ v
operation (Note 12) B8 (Kiz12) - - (324,068) (324,068)

(Loss)/Profit for the year KEE (BE), /55 (333,459) 113,965 — (219,494)
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2. EAETHERME (&)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont'd) 2.1 REEXE (&)
(@)  Compliance with HKFRS (Cont'd) (a) HFEBEBEYFEREEL (&)
Amount Merger of
previously the Huada
reported Electronics Restated
(Audited) Group (Audited)
NE®RELZ BHEXET 275
S8 (BRER) EEEH (RREZ)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT
(1
(ii) The consolidated balance sheet (i) A20085%12H318H 2
at 31 December 2008: HEEEAER
Total current assets mRBEE 1,298,447 553,995 1,852,442
Total assets BEHE 1,410,496 590,871 2,001,367
Total current liabilities and liabilities wrEaERAERTE 1,126,888 318,178 1,445,066
Total equity e Eark 283,608 272,693 556,301
(iii) The consolidated cash flow (iii) i Z2008F 12 A31H Ik
statement for the year ended FEZGEHRERER !
31 December 2008:
Net cash (used in)/generated mesES) (FrR), EXE
from operating activities 2 e EEE (75,817) 210,091 134,274
Net cash used in investing activities K& EHFA IS E58 (29,497) (13,397) (42,894)
Net cash generated from/(used in) MEEHEL,(FTA)
financing activities 2R FEE 56,702 (179,023) (122,321)




48

China Electronics Corporation Holdings Company Limited
Annual Report 2009

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RN E B

For the year ended 31 December 2009 & Z%E2009F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont’d)
(@) Compliance with HKFRS (Cont’d)

(1) The financial information of the Huada Electronics
Group at 31 December 2008 and for the year
ended 31 December 2008 are included using the
principles of merger accounting as prescribed in
HKAG 5 as stated above.

(2) The audited revenue and loss related to the
operating result of the Sang Fei (BVI) and its
subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December
2008 are presented under “loss from discontinued
operation” as required by HKFRS 5.

(b) New standards, amendments to standards and
interpretations

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group
has adopted all of the following new or revised HKFRS,
which term collectively includes Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKAS"”) and related interpretations, that are
relevant to its operations and effective for the accounting
period beginning on 1 January 2009:

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial
Statements
HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs
Amendments to Consolidated and Separate
HKFRS 1 and Financial Statements — Cost
HKAS 27 of an Investment in a

Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled
Entity or Associate

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments
Amendments to Financial Instruments:
HKFRS 7 Disclosures — Improving
Disclosures about Financial
Instruments
Amendment to Share-based Payment — Vesting
HKFRS 2 Conditions and Cancellations

Improvements to HKFRSs (October 2008)

2.1

(a)

(b)

EXRSTHEREME (&)

mEBEE (&)
B BBHFEIREER (&)

EREFEBN2008F12A31B REE
2008F 12A3BILFEE2HMBER - T5
KA BB EHESIFESHMEEZLE
e RAERE -

LS IEBVI) R EKT B R 78 =2008F 12
ARt FELEXERE 2 LTEZK
ANEE  BEERBEEVEHRELERFES
RARTIMEERIERE CER 2 EE]
IR o

Fra] 2R - EANEET R 2 FE

REE2009F12831HILFE » AEBE R
TR EEEKARNER2009F1 1B 2 &5t
BRI AR 2 FTE] IR B B I i & 2R -
BEEBCTEL ([BFg1 L] ]) iE#ER

R

EE8

AHZER SRR 2]

F15% (BFT)

Vi

sl B

£235 (1B85T)
BT HRE %R RA MBS HRER — )

FURNEE BRKIELRR] - HREE
BETERIZE275% B E RSB = R AR
(1£57) BRA

BB E LR LENED
85

FEWHREZER TRTAZHE -
75k (BFT) TRMIAZEE

BB E LR PNV WARE /Nl )
F£25% (87T) CEISEEE

BB RS 2R 2 2 (2008F108)
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 # %2009 12 831 HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont’d)

(b) New standards, amendments to standards and
interpretations (Cont’d)

The adoption of such standards did not have any
significant effect on results or financial positions of the
Group for the current year. However, as a result of the
adoption of HKAS 1 (Revised) “Presentation of Financial
Statements”, changes in equity arising from transactions
with shareholders in their capacity as shareholders are
presented separately in a revised statement of changes
in equity. All other items of income and expenses are
presented in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, if they are recognised as part of profit or loss for
the year.

HKFRS 8 “Operating Segments” replaces HKAS 14
“Segment Reporting”. It requires a “management
approach” under which segment information is presented
on the same basis as that used for internal reporting
purposes. On first-time adoption of HKFRS 8 “Operating
Segments”, the Group determined that the operating
segments were the same as the business segments
previously identified under HKAS 14 “Segment Reporting”.

The Group has early adopted HKAS 24 (Revised) “Related
Party Disclosures” for the current year’s financial
statements in advance of its effective date which is 1
January 2011. The revised standard simplifies the disclosure
requirements for entities that are controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by a government
and clarifies the definition of a related party. The 2008
comparatives have been restated on the new basis.

2. EASTHHEME #)

2.1 REBEEZE (F)

(b)  RTATRE) - EANSITRZHE ()

RAZEFERNT U AKRERAFE 2 EEH
MBERRBREATE - AT - BRRATE
SEHEMFE IR (BRD M BERENER] - K
RABRENREASGDETHNR S AELNE
22 NEFTNEREHRAITER - A
HWAMBAX ERERSAFERGR @ &
RezElERAZT -

FRMBHRELERNEE [2E DA MREFE
SRFERE145% [ D B®E | - ZEAZRRE
—fEEEET ] EOBERZAERIBRS
AEMEEZY| - REXRABTBMBREE
AIZEssR [£ BN - NEBEMETE 2ED AR
ZRRB BT ERIFE 145 [ 2 E@mE | gl o
B RT5 a AR o

AEBIRAFEMR201MFE1AT1BRERZ TS
S AER|F 2458 ((BE]) [BAEALTHEE] - B5]
&2 ERIG(E T R BFIES - HRE SISk
[FREAAEIMNE R Er BB W EERI KIS
THEAEBALZESE - 2008F 2 L KEBIEEIRIE
ZIEFT R FLAEY o
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 & Z%E2009F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont’d)

(b) New standards, amendments to standards and
interpretations (Cont’d)

At the date of authorisation of this consolidated financial
statements, the following new or revised standards,
amendments to standards and interpretations to existing
standard have been issued but are not yet effective:

HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKAS 32 (Amendment)

HKAS 39 (Amendment)

HKFRS 2 (Amendment)

HKFRS 3 (Revised)
HKFRS 9

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14
(Amendment)

HK(IFRIC) - Int 17

HK(IFRIC) - Int 19

Annual Improvements
Project

Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements
(effective from 1 July 2009)

Financial Instruments: Presentation —
Classification of Rights Issues
(effective from 1 February 2010)

Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement — Eligible Hedged
Items (effective from
1 January 2010)

Share-based Payment — Group
Cash-settled Share-based Payment
Transactions (effective from
1 January 2010)

Business Combinations
(effective from 1 July 2009)

Financial Instruments (effective
from 1 January 2013)

Prepayments of a Minimum Funding
Requirement (effective from
1 January 2011)

Distributions of Non-cash Assets to
Owners (effective from 1 July 2009)

Extinguishing Financial Liabilities
with Equity Instruments
(effective from 1 July 2010)

Improvements to HKFRSs 2009

The Group did not early adopt any of these new or revised
standards, amendments to standards and interpretations to
existing standards. Management is currently assessing the
financial impact of these revisions to the Group’s financial
position and performance.

2. EXRETHEME &)

2.1 wREBEEE (Z)
(b)  FTEZER - ERISETRZFE (&)
REEHZEAGEVMERRER ERMER

REBZ T HEEFTLER - BRI ZBETAR
HIRAEA 2 RBOT

BESETER BRI EREMB Y M SRE
275 (BET) (520097 A1 HEAER)

BBEERIE325 TRTA SR - B8

(1&7]) (F20105F2 A1 BREAR)
BB ERIFE39% TRMIE : BANAE - 4%
(1&7]) RENHIER (20105
1R1ERER)
BB SRS ER MR R 2 3 — EELAR
F2% (153]) SREZUBRHF A ZHRR
5 (H2010F1 A1 BRER)
BB ISR R EAH (H2009F7A1B#£
F35% (153]) K3
BeUBREEDNESE SR TIEA (H2013F
TA1BRA)
5 (ARG BRERE BNREEZETEZIE
ZEQ) - 2EF14% (20111 A1 BEREAR)

(CH))

B8 (ARMBRERE REFENFRSEE

ZE®) - 2EF1TH (F520094F7 B1BEAER)
&6 (ARMBRERE DWESTANESRAR
ZEE) - 2EF19% (F2010F7 A1 BEAER)

FEIERA BB ISR 2 B0#2009

AE B E IR P RNEMIL B LB ETE
A BRIZ BT ARERBLER 22 - B
B B EAE R AR FERT B RS B R B0 &
REAZTE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

2.2 Consolidation
(@) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies, generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of
the voting rights. The existence and effect of potential
voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible
are considered when assessing whether the Group controls
another entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are
de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for
the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of
an acquisition is measured at the fair value of the assets
given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred
or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly
attributable to the acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are measured initially at their fair
values at the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of
any minority interest. The excess of the cost of acquisition
over the fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable
net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the cost of
acquisition is less than the fair value of the net assets of
the subsidiary acquired, the difference is recognised directly
in the consolidated income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains
on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated. Accounting policies
of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary in the
consolidated financial statements to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.

The investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
provision for impairment losses in the Company’s balance
sheet (Note 2.7). The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for in the Company’s income statement to the extent of
dividend received and receivable.

(b) Transactions with minority interests

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with
minority interests as transactions with shareholders of
the Group. For purchases from minority interests, the
difference between the fair value of consideration paid and
the relevant share acquired of the fair value of net assets
of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on
disposals to minority interests are also recorded in equity.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 & ZE2009F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.2 Consolidation (Cont’d)
(© Common control combination

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the combining entities or
businesses in which the common control combination
occurs as if they had been combined from the date when
the combining entities or businesses first came under the
control of the controlling party.

The net assets of the combining entities or businesses
are combined using the existing book values from the
controlling parties’ perspective. No amount is recognised in
consideration for goodwill or excess of acquirers’ interest in
the net fair value of acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities over cost at the time of common
control combination, to the extent of the continuation of
the controlling party’s interest.

The consolidated income statement includes the results
of each of the combining entities or businesses from
the earliest date presented or since the date when
the combining entities or businesses first came under
the common control, where there is a shorter period,
regardless of the date of the common control combination.

The comparative amounts in the consolidated financial
statements are presented as if the entities or businesses
had been combined at the previous balance sheet date or
when they first came under common control, whichever is
shorter.

A uniform set of accounting policies is adopted by
those entities. All inter-group transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between combining
entities or businesses are eliminated on consolidation.

Transaction costs, including professional fees, registration
fees, costs of furnishing information to shareholders,
costs or losses incurred in combining operations of the
previously separate businesses, etc., incurred in relation
to the common control combination is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

The difference between the share capital of entities
combined and the fair value of consideration paid has
been recorded in the merger reserve in consolidated
financial statements.

2. EXSTBEHE (&)

2.2 #ZLREERE (&
(c) HEEH THEHE; %

EHAEZEHEESHELR  KEMBHRERE
EERAHERIEBNIHRE - BWRA G
B BN X EFRENIES PIE ERIEST
PELEAHF -

REHITNAE  HAHNERIEFTNFE
ENREEAH AARZEHECEEHPEE
MEERWE T RERWESAIHRAEE &
%gﬁéﬁ%ﬁ{féﬁﬁ@ﬁ@@i@%ﬁ%ﬁi$ﬁ’\]éﬁ%§?\
T HER ©

FelaXeRE —ARSHERIEHBRA

REEIAMEELACHERIELS hi‘élJ
KRS (ABBEER®E) WEE  MTEE
HEEHEREHBZRAE -

,%?\/\EMW#&'EEEP MEBET  ERREAHE

BAEXBERNEMZIZEERBERAAHE
%*Eié RZBHKRZEHIE (ABBERE) Z

EEZ5) -

ELERBRAM—NSTEE - KRERRAE G
%&%%zﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁx% HRERERHH
SOREREDmESHHEN -

‘xﬁmﬁmmm

HEZEH THEHELENZIGAAN (BEER
RIGE - EME - RHERTBRERMMA - K
STRERRGAHELNRARIBRE) R
ERFTAEHER -

EHERBIRANEWEMN REBZAREDN
ERNGEEMBRRPNAHREETIIR
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.2 Consolidation (Cont’d)
(d) Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50%
of the voting rights. The results and assets and liabilities of
associates are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting. Under
the equity method, investments in associates are carried in
the consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-
acquisition changes in the Group’s share of the net assets
of the associates, less any identified impairment loss. The
Group’s investment in associates includes goodwill (net of
any accumulated impairment loss) identified on acquisition
(Note 2.6).

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition profits or
losses is recognised in the consolidated income statement,
and its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is
recognised in reserves in consolidated financial statements.
When the Group's share of losses in an associate equals
or exceeds its interest in the associate, including any other
unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognise further
losses. An additional share of losses is provided for and a
liability is recognised only to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments
on behalf of that associates.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and
its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the associates. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
associates have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

The investments in associates are stated at cost less
provision for impairment losses in the Company’s balance
sheet (Note 2.7). The results of associates are accounted
for in the Company’s income statement to the extent of
dividend received and receivable.

2. EXSTTHBEHE (&)

2.2 #LRERE (&)
(d) HELF

BERREEEYEEEATENEIFARE
iz —tIER LBERKB20%ES0%K
SRNRE - BERR2EE BEERBED
REDSNEMAZATHRERA - RiBHED
A RBERRZREDBUAAZUAEE D
EBERRZEEFERNBRBR ZEHAE -
BEMERIREERINGAEEAGBR -
SERBERARNERERRKRERER 2 HE
(FNERAER REHREREE) (H5E2.6)

SEDEBERARWBROENIBEERES
WaRPHER - Mo BRBROEEZEE N
EMBRERcHEETER - EXEOHEHRER
AEESNRIARNERBE R AN EE (B
EMEMERR 2 BWFIR) - KRETHE
RE—THNERE - BINDIE 2B REELEE
LERREE  HEAASEEEARZS 2
NEFIDETE IHE B EIRESNKIBRR -

i
B

BEEBENREXZH I AER KSR EE
REERRZEBR/RTUYE - REFRER
TRESEE - BRIER ZIRHAEREE LT RE
ZER  BMERRZEFERE KRB EFHLN
BARERERBPT RN ZBER 2

S

RARBZEERBRT  RBELEARZIKE
WA MRRERBRREEMIIRR (HE2.7) B
BRAIZFERARFIRD KRS MRS
FAAARRE 2 WzmERA -
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 & ZE2009F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.3 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker. The chief operating decision maker,
who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been
identified as the board of directors that makes strategic
decisions.

2.4  Foreign currency translation
(@) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (“functional currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is
the Company’s functional and the Group’s presentation
currency.

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the consolidated income
statement.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to
borrowings and cash and cash equivalents are presented
in the consolidated income statement within “finance
income/(costs) — net”. All other foreign exchange gains
and losses are presented in the consolidated income
statement within “other gains/(losses) — net”.

2. EARSTHHEREME &)

2.3 R E

Y

LENMZERTANEERR T IBLERRE
ZABRE—H - AEDRERIFEEED
MORBZTBLERRERFELRBEREZ
558

2.4 Sl

(@) WEERELRIIFRRE

$%@Bﬁ7—ﬂ§‘%§izﬁﬁx#&%lﬁﬁ TIAZE R
LEMEIREERBMERAZER ([TEE

1) A8 HGEMBRRNBEZH - BE

ARANEEE R AEENIIREE -

JDL

Iy

(b) XZBRAEE

INERZHEAXSEHNEXBE LGS
%o BENFRXZHEENELRENMBINET
ﬁ%fi%ﬁ?ﬂ%ﬁ&ﬁ,ﬁ%[??ﬁ FELHE
ABBEGE WS RER

HEEMREMRSEFEVEENELABE
REKRSERANTBERA(RAR) — FHE]
REY - FIAEMENBEBERS R RAR
[Hfbuess /(B18) — F8 ] P27 -
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.4  Foreign currency translation (Cont’'d)
(c) Group companies

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial
statements, the results and financial position of all the
group entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional currency
different from the presentation currency are translated into
the presentation currency as follows:

- assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;

- income and expenses for each income statement
are translated at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable approximation
of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case income
and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

- all resulting exchange differences are recognised as
a separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign entities, and
of borrowings are taken to shareholders’ equity. When a
foreign operation is partially disposed of, such exchange
differences that were recorded in equity are recognised in
the consolidated income statement as part of the gain or
loss on sale.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.5 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance costs are charged in the consolidated
income statement during the financial period in which they
are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their costs over
their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Leasehold improvements 5 years (or over the lease

term, whichever is

shorter)
— Plant and machinery 3-10 years
— Motor vehicles 5 years
—  Furniture and fixtures 3-5 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.7).

Gains and losses on disposals or retirement are determined
by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount of
the asset and are recognised within “other gains/(losses) —
net”, in the consolidated income statement.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.6 Intangible assets
(@) Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition
over the fair value of the Group’s share of the net
identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary at the date
of acquisition. Goodwill is tested annually for impairment
and carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Impairment loss on goodwill is recognised in the
consolidated income statement and is not reversed in
subsequent period. Gains and losses on the disposal of an
entity include the carrying amount of goodwill relating to
the entity sold.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is
allocated to the relevant cash-generating units. The
allocation is made to those cash-generating units or groups
of cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from
the business combination in which the goodwill arose.

If the fair value of the Group’s share of the net identifiable
assets of the acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition
exceeds the cost of acquisition, the excess is recognised
immediately in the consolidated income statement.

(b) Computer software

Acquired computer software licences are capitalised on
the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use
the specific software. These costs are amortised over their
estimated useful lives of four to five years. Development
costs that are directly attributable to the design and
testing of identifiable and unique software products are
recognised as intangible assets when the following criteria
are met:

- it is technically feasible to complete the software
product so that it will be available for use;

- management intends to complete the software
product and use or sell it;

- there is an ability to use or sell the software
product;
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.6 Intangible assets (Cont’d)
(b) Computer software (Cont’d)

- it can be demonstrated how the software product
will generate probable future economic benefits;

- adequate technical, financial and other resources
to complete the development and to use or sell the
software product are available; and

- the expenditure attributable to the software product
during its development can be reliably measured.

Directly attributable costs that are capitalised as part of
the software product include the software development
employee costs and an appropriate portion of relevant
overheads. Costs associated with maintaining computer
software programmes are recognised as an expense as
incurred.

Other development expenditures that do not meet
these criteria are recognised as an expense as incurred.
Development costs previously recognised as an expense are
not recognised as an asset in a subsequent period.

Computer software development costs recognised as
assets are amortised using straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives, which does not exceed five years.

2.7 Impairment of investments in subsidiaries,
associate and non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example
goodwill, are not subject to amortisation and are
tested annually for impairment. Assets are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at
the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable
cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed
for possible reversal of the impairment at each balance
sheet date.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.8 Financial assets
2.8.1 Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets into three
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial
assets. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition.

(a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
financial assets held for trading purposes. A financial asset
is classified in this category if acquired principally for the
purpose of selling in the short term. Derivatives are also
categorised as held for trading unless they are designated
as hedges. Assets in this category are classified as current
assets.

(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than 12 months after the
balance sheet date, which are classified as non-current
assets. The Group’s loans and receivables comprise “trade
and other receivables” and “cash and cash equivalents” in
the balance sheet (Notes 2.11 and 2.12).

(c) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that
are either designated in this category or not classified in
any of the other categories. They are included in non-
current assets unless management intends to dispose of
the investment within 12 months of the balance sheet
date, which are classified as current assets.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.8 Financial assets (Cont’d)
2.8.2 Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade-date — the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments
are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs
for all financial assets not carried at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss is initially recognised at fair value and
transaction costs are expensed in the consolidated income
statement. However, the available-for-sale financial assets
that do not have a quoted market price, the range of
reasonable fair value estimates is significant and the
possibilities of the various estimates cannot be reasonably
assessed, is stated at cost. Financial assets are derecognised
when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments
have expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and
available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently carried
at fair value. Loans and receivables are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss category
are presented in the consolidated income statement within
“other gains/(losses) — net”, in the period in which they
arise. Changes in fair value of available-for-sale financial
assets are recognised in equity until the financial asset
is disposed of or determined to be impaired. Dividend
income from financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss and available-for-sale financial assets is recognised in
the consolidated income statement as part of “other gains/
(losses) — net” when the Group’s right to receive payments
is established. Interest on available-for-sale securities
calculated using the effective interest method is recognised
in the consolidated income statement as part of “other
gains/(losses) — net”.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.8 Financial assets (Cont’d)
2.8.2 Recognition and measurement (Cont’d)

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired. All impairment loss
is recognised in the consolidated income statement. In
the case of available-for-sale financial assets, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost is
considered as an indicator that the financial asset is
impaired. If any such evidence exists, the cumulative loss
— measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss
on that financial asset previously recognised in income
statement and in equity, is recognised in the income
statement. Impairment losses recognised on available-for-
sale equity instruments are not subsequently reversed. For
loans and receivables, impairment loss is reversed to the
extend that the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised. Impairment testing of
trade receivables is described in Note 2.11.

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold, the
accumulated fair value adjustments recognised in equity
are included in the income statement.

2.9 Derivative financial instruments and hedging
activities

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
re-measured at their fair value. The method of recognising
the resulting gain or loss depends on whether the
derivative is designed as a hedging instrument, and if
so, the nature of the item being hedged. The Group's
derivative instruments do not qualify for hedging
accounting and are accounted for as financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss. Changes in the fair
value of these derivative instruments are presented in the
consolidated income statement within “other gains/(losses)
— net”, in the period in which they arise.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.10 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the first-in,
first-out method. The cost of finished goods and work
in progress comprises design costs, raw materials, direct
labour, manufacturing cost of subcontractors, other direct
costs and related production overheads (based on normal
operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less applicable variable selling expenses.

2.11 Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less provision for
impairment. A provision for impairment of trade and other
receivables is established when there is objective evidence
that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due
according to the original terms of receivables. Significant
financial difficulty of the debtor, probability that the
debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation,
and default or delinquency in payments are considered
indicators that the trade receivable is impaired. The amount
of the provision is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest
rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through
the use of an allowance account, and the amount of the
loss is recognised in the consolidated income statement
within “administrative expenses”. When the receivable
is uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance
account for receivables. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited against “administrative
expenses” in the consolidated income statement.

2.12 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits
held at call with banks and financial institutions and
other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%20094F 12 831 H IEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.13 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

2.14 Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair values
where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received and the Group will comply with all attached
conditions. Grant relating to an asset is included in non-
current liabilities, which is credited to the consolidated
income statement on a straight-line basis over the
expected useful life of the related asset. Grant relating
to an expense item is deferred and recognised as income
in the consolidated income statement over the period
necessary to match with the cost that it is intended to
compensate.

2.15 Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

2.16 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the income statement over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest
method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of
the liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet
date.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 & ZE2009F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.17 Current and deferred taxation

The tax expense comprises current and deferred taxation.
Tax is recognised in the consolidated income statement,
except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in
equity.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis
of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date in the countries where the Company
and its subsidiaries operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred taxation is recognised, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the consolidated financial statements. However, the
deferred taxation is not recognised for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit
or loss. Deferred taxation is determined using tax rates
(and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted
by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply
when the related deferred taxation asset is realised or the
deferred taxation liability is settled.

Deferred taxation assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred taxation is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates,
except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%20094F 12 831 H IEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.18 Provision

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events;
it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement
is determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of
an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due
to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

The Group recognises a provision for repair or replacement
of products still under warranty at the balance sheet date.
This provision is calculated based on past history of the
level of repairs and replacements.

2.19 Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the
Group.

(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family
is related to the Group if:

(i) That person has control or joint control over
the Group;

(ii) That person has significant influence over
the Group; or

(iii) That person is a member of the key
management personnel of the Group or of a
parent of the Group.
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2.20

@)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Related parties (Cont’d)

An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Group are members of
the same group.

(ii) The entity is an associate or jointly-controlled
entity of the Group.

(i)  The entity and the Group are jointly-
controlled entities of the same third party.

(iv)  The entity is an associate or jointly-controlled
entity of third entity and the Group is an
associate or jointly-controlled entity of the
third entity.

(v) The entity is controlled or jointly-controlled
by a person identified in (a).

(vij A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of
the key management personnel of the entity
(or of a parent of the entity).

Employee benefits

Pension obligations

The Group operates a mandatory provident fund scheme
("MPF Scheme") for the eligible employees in Hong Kong.
The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution scheme, the
assets of which are held in separate trustee — administered
funds. The Group's contributions to MPF Scheme are set at
5% of employees’ salaries and are expensed as incurred.

The Group's subsidiaries operating in the People’s Republic

of China (the

“PRC") have to make contribution to

staff retirement scheme managed by local government
authorities in accordance with the relevant rules and
regulations. Contributions to these schemes are charged
to the income statement as and when incurred. The Group
has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further
contributions.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contd)

2.20 Employee benefits (Cont’d)
(b) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet
date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

(c) Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonuses is recognised as a liability
when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of services rendered by employees
and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.

Liabilities for profit sharing and bonus plans are expected
to be settled within 12 months and are measured at the
amounts expected to be paid when they are settled.

(d) Share-based compensation

The Company operates a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s
operations. The fair value of the employee services received
in exchange for the grant of the options is recognised
as an expense. The total amount to be expensed is
determined by reference to the fair value of the options
granted at the grant date, excluding the impact of any
non-market service and performance vesting conditions,
with a corresponding increase in equity (share option
reserve). Non-market vesting conditions are included
in assumptions about the number of options that are
expected to vest. The total amount expensed is recognised
over the vesting period, which is the period over which all
of the specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied. At
balance sheet date, the entity revises its estimates of the
number of options that are expected to vest. It recognises
the impact of the revision of original estimates, if any, in
the consolidated income statement, and a corresponding
adjustment to equity.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share option reserve will
be transferred to share capital and share premium. When
the share options are cancelled after the vesting date
or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share option reserve will be
transferred to retained profits.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.21 Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present obligation
arising from past events that is not recognised because it
is not probable that outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not provided for as a provision but
is disclosed in the notes to the accounts. When a change
in the probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is
probable, they will then be recognised as a provision.

2.22 Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sale of goods, net of value-
added tax, returns, rebates and discounts. Revenue is
recognised when the goods are delivered to customers, the
customers have accepted the goods or the product quality
inspection time period has lapsed and collectability of the
related receivables is reasonably assured.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis,
taking into account the principal amounts outstanding and
the interest rates applicable.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

2.23 Operating leases

Leases in which substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases
(net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged
to the consolidated income statement on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

2.24 Research and development
Research and development costs are expensed as incurred.
2.25 Dividend distribution

Final dividends proposed by the board of directors are
classified as a separate allocation of retained earnings
within the equity section of the balance sheet, until they
have been approved by the shareholders in an annual
general meeting. When these dividends have been
declared by the board of directors and approved by the
shareholders, they are recognised as a liability.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: foreign exchange risk, credit risk, liquidity risk
and cash flow and fair value interest rate risk. The
management manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely
and effective manner.

(@) Foreign exchange risk

The foreign exchange risks of the Group occurred due
to the fact that the Group had some business activities
denominated in foreign currencies, primarily with respect
to the United States dollar (“US dollar”), Renminbi
("RMB"), Euro, Russian Ruble (“RUR”) and New Turkish
Lira (“TRY"). After disposal of Sang Fei (BVI) and its
subsidiaries, the Group's business activities are primarily
exposed to foreign exchange risk in respect of RMB
against US dollar and RMB against Hong Kong dollar
("HK dollar”). Foreign exchange risk arises from future
commercial transactions and recognised assets and
liabilities that are denominated in a currency that is not the
entity’s functional currency. In additions, the conversion
of RMB into foreign currencies is subject to the rules and
regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by
the PRC government.

To manage its foreign exchange risk arising from future
commercial transactions and recognised assets and
liabilities, the Group uses forward contracts, when
appropriate, to hedge anticipated cash flows in major
foreign currencies.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Cont’d)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Cont’d)
(@) Foreign exchange risk (Cont’d)

If RMB had strengthened/weakened by 5% against US
dollar with all other variables held constant, post-tax
profit for the year ended 31 December 2009 would have
been HK$448,000 lower/higher (2008: HK$456,000
lower/higher), mainly as a result of foreign exchange
gains or losses on translation of US dollar denominated
trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents and financial
liabilities.

If RMB had strengthened/weakened by 5% against HK
dollar with all other variables held constant, post-tax
profit for the year ended 31 December 2009 would have
been HK$4,038,000 higher/lower (2008: HK$3,933,000
higher/lower), mainly as a result of foreign exchange
gains or losses on translation of HK dollar denominated
trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents and financial
liabilities.

As less than 10% of the Group’s foreign currency
transactions are denominated in other foreign currencies,
the directors of the Group are of the view that foreign
exchange risk in relation to transactions denominated in
other foreign currencies is low. Therefore, no sensitivity
analysis for these currencies is presented.

(b) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

Other than deposits held in banks, the Group does not
have significant interest-bearing assets. The average
rate on deposits held in banks at 31 December 2009
was approximately 0.92% per annum (2008: 1.04%).
Any change in the interest rate from time to time is not
considered to have significant impact to the Group’s
performance.

The Group’s interest rate risk which affects its results and
operating cash flows mainly arises from bank borrowings.
The bank borrowings were at fixed rates and expose the
Group to fair value interest rate risk. As all the Group’s
bank borrowings were short term loans and any change
in the interest rate from time to time is not considered to
have significant impact to the Group’s performance.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Cont’d)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Cont’d)
(c) Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk.
Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, bank
deposits and trade and other receivables. The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet dates is their
carrying value. The Group has policies and procedures
in place to ensure they are made to counterparties with
acceptable credit quality.

At the balance sheet dates, all the Group’s bank deposits
are placed in high quality financial institutions without
significant exposure to credit risk.

For trade and other receivables, the credit quality of
the counterparties is assessed by taking into account
their financial position, credit history and other factors.
Individual credit limits are set based on the assessment of
the credit quality. Given the constant repayment history,
the directors are of the opinion that the risk of default by
these counterparties is not significant. Further disclosure
on credit risk are set out in Note 22.

(d) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management, including maintaining
sufficient working capital, the availability of funding
through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities
from banks and the ability to close out market positions
is adopted. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying
businesses, the Group maintains flexibility in funding by
ensuring sufficient committed credit lines are available.

3. BIKRRER (&)

3.1 BEBRREZE (&)
(c) I1FERRE

AREEIWES V%$ngﬂh°3§ﬂ@ﬁ
BekReEEY RIFRK %&E@E
WHETEE - NEEREY 2 BB EEE
REREE - $EIEETEV&ﬁ ﬁ%
RGN ZEEBRAAEFIKF

REER  AEEMERTEFRAFERLES
REERRZBETBEHE -

REBESRHEMERRENS  RIEFZ2EE

ERBEBREBEEMBHN  EERHELEMEA

=MELFE - EREERBEREEL X

BMEIE - ERNBEZERTE BEFTRAEX

EXGHFHAFBZEBRIETK - BEHEEE
BB 2 E— PR EE R FE22A ©

(d) HEEETEE

ZL‘E.%I{ZWﬁLE\ZUIL%béiH EAEE Eﬁ%ﬁ
BREBAMEEES  WRITEBZEAER
SHENRETAAHSAES REET ST
BB c ARMEEEBRELTERLE - &
EiRBEREHAIHBAZEAHEERE
AR ESHECTRNE -



72

China Electronics Corporation Holdings Company Limited
Annual Report 2009

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2009 & Z%E2009F 12 A31HILFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Cont’d)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Cont’d)
(@) Liquidity risk (Cont’d)

The table below analyses the Group’s financial liabilities
by maturity groupings based on the remaining period at
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.
The amounts disclosed in the table are based on the
contractual undiscounted cash flows and are as follows:
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Group rEE
Short term bank loans EHRITER 24,932 511,416
Trade and other payables 2 5 R E MR RIE 237,781 714,148
262,713 1,225,564

Company PN/
Trade and other payables E 5 R E MR FIE 1,285 7

3.2 Capital risk management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debts which
include bank borrowings, cash and cash equivalents,
and equity attributable to shareholders of the Company,
comprising issued capital, reserves and retained profits.

The Group monitors capital risk using a gearing ratio. This
ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net
debt is calculated as total borrowings less cash and cash
equivalents. Total capital is calculated as equity, as shown
in the consolidated balance sheets, plus net debt.

The Group strategy is to maintain an operation with
minimal capital risk. As at 31 December 2009, the Group’s
cash and cash equivalents exceeded its borrowings by
HK$374,705,000 (2008: HK$63,994,000). The directors
are of the opinion that the Group’s capital risk is low.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Cont’d)

3.3 Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss and available-for-sale financial assets
are determined by using generally accepted valuation
techniques. The carrying value less impairment provision of
trade receivables and payables are assumed to approximate
their fair values. The fair values of financial liabilities for
disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market interest
rate that is available to the Group for similar financial
instruments.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS

(a) Estimated impairment of non-financial assets

The Group tests annually whether non-financial assets,
mainly including property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets have suffered any impairment in
accordance with the accounting policy stated in Note
2.7. Management judgment is required, particularly in
assessing whether: (1) an event has occurred that may
affect asset values; (2) the carrying value of an asset can
be supported by the net present value of future cash flows
from the asset using estimated cash flow projections; and
(3) the cash flow is discounted using an appropriate rate.
Changing the assumptions selected by management to
determine the level of impairment (if any), including the
discount rates or the growth rate assumptions in the cash
flow projections, could significantly affect the Group’s
reported financial condition and results of operations.
In performing the impairment assessment, the Group
has also considered the impact of the current economic
environment on the operations of the Group.

(b) Income taxes and deferred taxation

The Group is subject to income taxes in different
jurisdictions. Estimation and judgement is required in
determining the amount of the provision for income taxes.
There are transactions and calculations for which the
ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. Where the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were initially
recognised, such differences will impact on the income tax
and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such
determination is made.
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5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION

5. WARTHER

(a) Revenue (a) WA
Year ended 31 December
B £Z12A318ILEE
2009 2008
20094 20084
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TETT
(Restated)
(E31)
Continuing operations BERE XK
Integrated circuits products EXEISEm 460,533 621,805
Discontinued operation ERIERE 2K
“Philips” mobile handsets Philjps a5 B B 55 1,113,972 1,305,842
Own-branded and other OEM/ODM/EMS BAmhEN&EA
mobile handsets OEM/ODM/EMSH 8 FE &% 398,397 472,424
Multi-media players % BRI I 446,903 489,077
1,959,272 2,267,343

(b) Operating segments

Management has determined the operating segments
based on the reports reviewed by the directors (the
chief operating decision maker) that are used to assess
performance and allocate resources.

The directors consider that the Group's continuing
operations are operated and managed as a single segment,
accordingly no segment information is presented for the
continuing operations.

The Group's discontinued operation has three reportable
operating segments: “Philips” mobile handsets, own-
branded and other OEM/ODM/EMS mobile handsets
and multi-media players. Management assesses the
performance of the operating segments based on segment
results, which is measured by revenues and related material
costs and contributable expenses. Segment information is
reported in @ manner consistent with that provided to the
chief operating decision maker for decision making.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 HIEFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT 5. WARDEER (&)
INFORMATION (Cont'd)
(b) Operating segments (Cont’d) (b) =EHI(E)

Segment results and reconciliation to loss before income
tax for the discontinued operation are as follows:

REBERIERZEZ B2 D ERENRAE
HAERZ HERWT

Own-branded and

“Philips" mobile other OEM/ODM/EMS
handsets mobile handsets Multi-media players Total
BEmER A
OEM/ODM/EMS
Philjps R IEB B EF BEER SERENS &t
Year ended 31 December
HENANALEE
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
2009 2008 2009%F 20084 2009 20085 20095 20084
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TET TET TEr AT TEx THT TEx THT
Revenue WA 1,113,972 1,305,842 398,397 472,424 446,903 489,077 1,959,272 2,267,343
Segment (losses)/profit A8 (B8) /&7 (2,266) (17,614 10,931 (9,968) 6,308 7315 14,973 (20,267)
Other gainsf(losses) - net ~ Eftilfizs /(5518) - 348 5936 (108,385
Unallocated costs ROFRA (99,678)  (165,900)
Finance costs - net WEMA - FE (29,253)  (29,516)
Loss before income tax BETERAIEE (108,022)  (324,068)
The revenues by location are as follows: EiwESBEWART
Year ended 31 December
HE12A31ALEE
2009 2008
20094 20084
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations BEREEK
Mainland China 1N 460,533 621,805
Discontinued operation RIS 2 ¥
Mainland China 1N 811,294 836,320
Hong Kong &5 672,882 769,891
Europe B 395,432 489,377
Asia excluding Mainland China and M ChetE
Hong Kong R BIRRE R B B) 43,956 97,939
North America JEEM 35,708 73,816
1,959,272 2,267,343
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 & Z%E2009F 12 A31HILFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT
INFORMATION (Cont'd)

(b) Operating segments (Cont’d)

Total non-current assets by location are as follows:

5. WARZHBESR (&)

(b) EESH (&)

31 December

B DB IEMEBEELENT ¢

31 December

2009 2008
20094128318 2008%12A31H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FER FAT
(Restated)
(&)
Mainland China el NS 29,112 88,854
Hong Kong BB 218 170
Europe BOM - 313
29,330 89,337
Deferred taxation assets FRIERIAE = 12,921 59,588
Total non-current assets per RirEEEREBRY
consolidated balance sheets ERDEELERE 42,251 148,925
6. OTHER GAINS/(LOSSES) — NET 6. Hftilzm (FE)— FHE
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A318LEE
2009 2008
20094 20084
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations BERE %K
Government grants BT ED 38,563 17,107
Share of profit/(loss) of the associate DEEE N RLEF S (E5E) 246 (38)
Others Hith (512) 3,071
38,297 20,140
Discontinued operation DRIERE 2K
Foreign exchange loss — net b 3518 — JF R (513) (111,680)
Sales of samples and materials HEEARYR 3,509 1,487
Fair value gain from foreign REINES R 2
exchange forward contracts N EKE= 2,833 1,271
Others Hih 107 537
5,936 (108,385)
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

7. EXPENSES BY NATURE 7. BEMEESZER
Expenses included in cost of sales, selling and marketing FIESHERN AR « $HE RIS HEK AR RITHA
costs and administrative expenses are analysed as follows: SZBRASTEAT

Year ended 31 December

BE12A31ALEE
2009 2008
20094 20084
HK$’000 HK$'000
THExT T
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations BERSE XK
Depreciation and amortisation expenses reEREEE R
(Notes 16 and 17) (KizF16%17) 5,034 8,117
Employee benefit expenses (Note 8) EERMNAX (#1:78) 78,871 74,449
Changes in inventories of finished goods  RUAK M R EER M@
and work in progress FEEE 31,636 29,850
Raw materials and consumables used Pﬁ% J?ﬂﬂ&i%iﬁu% 252,119 355,971
Impairment provision for receivables FENCTRIE 2 BB R s
(Note 22) (Hfat22) 1,618 278
Write-down of inventories to W FEZ I #RFE
net realisable value (Note 21) (Hfaz21) 1,808 1,532
Operating lease expenses on property P2 KSR E S 3,274 4,091
Research and development costs i LREZEER 25,386 20,937
Auditor’s remuneration ZEENIN & 2,157 2,160
Discontinued operation DRIERE 2K
Depreciation and amortisation expenses WERBHEER
(Notes 16 and 17) (K1i£16517) 30,051 35,497
Employee benefit expenses (Note 8) EERMNAZ (A1:78) 144,604 191,541
Changes in inventories of finished goods YAk G RIERL M
and work in progress FEE (112,943) 55,618
Raw materials and consumables used BT BB IR MR OB 1,370,349 1,669,757
Impairment provision for receivables FENURRIE 2 B B
(Note 22) (Kizt22) 18,313 -
Write-down of inventories to WR FEZ #RFE
net realisable value (Note 21) (K1z221) 4,480 16,375
Provision for warranty (Note 29) RAEEE (H729) 31,290 34,065
Operating lease expenses on property W MRS 2 L
and machinery MEXH 30,514 28,812
Research and development costs S =d== 45,928 82,414

Auditor's remuneration

ZERED N & 340 340
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z%E2009F 12 A31HIEFE

8. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 8. EEEFAX
Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31ALFE
2009 2008
20094 20084
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations BESE XK
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e R REYET 71,916 68,176
Contributions to retirement schemes RIRFT B
(Notes (a) and (b)) (Ki7# (@)% mb)) 6,955 6,273
78,871 74,449
Discontinued operation DRIERE 2K
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e EEREYET 137,497 178,784
Contributions to retirement schemes BRIRFTEIE R
(Note (b)) (K1zEb)) 7,107 12,757
144,604 191,541

(b)

The Group operates a MPF Scheme for the eligible
employees in Hong Kong. The Group’s contributions
to MPF Scheme are set at 5% of employees’ salaries
and are expensed as incurred.

The Company’s PRC subsidiaries participate in
defined contribution retirement scheme based
on laws and regulations in the PRC. The local
government authority of the PRC is responsible for
the pension liabilities to these retired employees in
the PRC. These PRC subsidiaries made contributions
to the retirement scheme in the PRC and are
expensed as incurred.

AEBRSEEEAEREERLBES
el - AREYHRBSHEZHARE
= C WRELRIEERFR

Kt

ARREFE 2B R BIRES B
KRG 28 ERETORKGE - FEE
WHRAHBEAEZEFTEERKER 2&
KEBE - % FT BB QR E RN
SELHERAENELRINEERFAX
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 HIEFE

9. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR 9. EEKEAEEEME
MANAGEMENT’'S EMOLUMENTS
(@) Directors’ emoluments (a) E=E=E#M<
The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31 BREERHZE2009F12A31HIEFEZEEH
December 2009 is set out below: T
Salaries,
allowances Pension
and benefits scheme
in kind contributions
Name of Director Fees %€ EMR BiREstEl Total
EEpE e BYEF T &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
T FHET FHERx FHET
Xiong Qunli REEF ) 660 - - 660
Tong Baoan AR 550 - - 550
Fan Qingwu SBIEA - 520 60 580
Hua Longxing =R - 311 - 311
Chan Kay Cheung PR & 200 - - 200
Wong Po Yan =IRR 200 - - 200
Yin Yongli FKF 200 - - 200
1,810 831 60 2,701
During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group EFRN - AREVYEARAAAESZNEABME
to the directors of the Company as an inducement to join ERMBAREE S MBERZ RESIERBETEZ
or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of HE - FANEARAESREEMME -

office. None of the directors of the Company has waived
any emoluments during the year.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 & Z%E2009F 12 A31HIEFE

0. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’'S EMOLUMENTS
(Cont’d)

(a) Directors’ emoluments (Cont’d)

The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31
December 2008 is set out below:

9. EEKRSREEEMNE @)

(a) E=M= (&)

REENHZE2008F12A31BILFE 2 E
FIEAT -

Salaries,

allowances Pension

and benefits scheme

in kind  contributions
Name of Director Fees ¥&  ERLK RIk&5TE Total
EEHA we BT K A&t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT AT AT FHET
Xiong Qunli BERE ) 624 = = 624
Chen Zhaoxiong* BREE I * - - - -
Tong Baoan BRARZZ 550 - - 550
Fan Qingwu B = 521 60 581
Hua Longxing 2= BE - 483 — 483
Chan Kay Cheung S 200 - - 200
Wong Po Yan =R 200 - - 200
Yin Yongli FoKF 200 = = 200
1,774 1,004 60 2,838

@ Resigned on 14 January 2008. * 200851 A 14 HEHE °

(b) Five highest paid individuals

The emoluments payable to the five individuals whose
paid were the highest in the Group during the year are as
follows:

(b) HEEEZSHFMAL

ENENTFAERFHES 2 HEALHS
T -

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31ALLEE
2009 2008
20094 20084
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHExT T
(Restated)
(&%)
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e FERLREYRET 4,166 9,886
Bonuses PN 3,031 1,534
Contributions to retirement schemes IRIRETEIE SR 39 204

7,236 11,624
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 # %2009 12 831 HIEFE

9. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

(Cont’d)

(b) Five highest paid individuals (Cont’d)

The emoluments of the five (2008: five) highest paid
individuals, none of which are directors of the Company,

were fell within the following band:

9. EEKRSREEEMNE @)

(b) HEBRSHMAL (&)

h# (2008%F : %) RmFuMAL (ERIFER
NEER) 2N FATEHE :

Number of individuals

A
2009 2008
20094 20084
Nil = HK$ 1,000,000 = — 1,000,000 7T 1 -
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7T — 1,500,000/ 7T 2 -
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001/ 7T — 2,000,000/ 7T 2 1
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 2,000,001/ 7T — 2,500,0005 7T - 2
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 7T — 3,000,000/ 7T - 2
5 5
10. FINANCE INCOME/(COSTS) — NET 10. BMEWRA (RAX) - FHE
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A318LEE
2009 2008
2009F 20084F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations BERE XK
Interest income on short term deposits 52 EATF RA B M 3,568 6,373
Interest on bank loans RITEFRFE (2,275) (4,293)
1,293 2,080
Discontinued operation DRIERE 2K
Interest income on short term deposits R EATF RAL B M 766 4,089
Interest on bank loans RITEFHFE (30,019) (33,605)

(29,253) (29,516)
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 & Z%E2009F 12 A31HIEFE

11. TAXATION 1. HIE
Income tax expense/(credit) FriE8ix (ER)
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31BLEE
2009 2008
20094 20084
HK$’000 HK$'000
FER FT
(Restated)
(E31))
Continuing operations BERE XK
Current taxation REEHIA
— PRC enterprise income tax — RS 9,723 17,989
Deferred taxation RIEFLIE (2,552) (992)
7,171 16,997
Discontinued operation DRIERE ZEK
Current taxation REFMIA
— PRC enterprise income tax — B EFTEH - -
Deferred taxation RAERE (15,043) =
(15,043) -
(a)  No provision for profits tax in the Bermuda, Hong (a) BHRAEBERBERE BE REHK
Kong, Russia and Turkey has been made as the TEHHEWEBRTOEN - Bk ER &
Group has no assessable profit in these jurisdictions ZaDERER 2 ST EL B (20084 :
for the year (2008: nil) /) o
(b)  In accordance with the enterprise income tax laws (b) WBEABHGCEMGSHE ERETE

in the PRC, Huada Electronics’ applicable statutory
tax rate is 25% from 1 January 2008. However,
as Huada Electronics was certified as a high/new
technology enterprise established in Beijing New
Technology Industry Development Zone in the PRC
in December 2008, the tax authorities approved
Huada Electronics a 15% preferential tax rate which
took effect from 1 January 2008.

2008F AR B zEAEEMEX R
25% ° AT F2008F 12 #E KB
WIETE BRI R R0 E R %
EREMNSTRIRCEREZ  BREE R
HEEREFEZAISNEBEEREK . T A
20081 A1 H#BAR -
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

TAXATION (Cont'd)

Income tax expense/(credit) (Cont’d)

11.

BIE (&)

Fredimx (BR) (&)

() In accordance with the enterprise income tax laws () WEPELEMRFINE S RIEB2008F
in the PRC, Sang Fei’s applicable statutory tax rate RESF 2 BEHBARNCEREEREE
changed to 25% with a transitional period of 5 years B /25% - T bt B & R20084F E2012
from 2008 in which the tax rate wil be changed to FZSFHRE D A E R A18% ~ 20%
18%, 20%, 22%, 24% and 25% for the five years 22% ~ 24% K25% o E It - B E20094F
from 2008 to 2012 respectively. Accordingly, the 12A31BIEFEZEABER20% ©
applicable tax rate for the year ended 31 December
2009 was 20%.

(d)  The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation (d) ZAEBEKRESHANG ZFHIEA BRI
differs from the theoretical amount that would arise HAREMFE ZERER  FB0T
using the applicable taxation rates are as follows:

Year ended 31 December
BZE12A318LLEE
2009 2008
20094 20084
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHER FHAT
(Restated)
(&%)
Profit before income tax KR ET SR Al 60,995 121,571
Calculated at respective applicable RE B EBAER R
statutory tax rates StEZFRE 16,209 31,032
Effect of tax concession MIER S 2 & (4,781) (9,657)
Realisation of tax losses on B A BIRIE
disposal of subsidiaries 18 7 B35 - (1,198)
Research and development 7 K
costs additional deductions B AEIMOBR (9,872) (8,534)
Expenses not deductible for LItk
taxation purposes 3,430 1,021
Tax losses for which no deferred taxation WEEREERIBEE
asset was recognised (Note (e)) TIBEAE (Wate) 2,185 2,028
Effect on change of tax rates MRS o8 - 2,305
Income tax expense PSS 7,171 16,997
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 & ZE2009F 12 A31HIEFE

BIA (&)
IEAERE

11. TAXATION (Cont'd)

(e) Deferred taxation (e)

11.

FRARTCHBEEZZSHMT

The movement on the deferred taxation assets during the
year is as follows:

Accelerated
depreciation Provision for
of property,  warranty
plantand  and other
Impairment  equipment accruals
of W¥-BE RABE Government
inventories k& RHME grant  Tax losses Others Total
FERE  MBRE RER  BAEY  HEER Eft At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AL AL TAL T TAL TAL TAL
At 1 January 2008, as restated 20081818 (E51) 12,147 13,031 30,539 6,219 - (6,380) 55,556
Exchange differences B8 553 590 1,838 35 - (8) 3040
(Charged)/credited to the (FtN)/#%
income statement sk (12,468) (13,621) (29,719) 658 49238 6,904 992
At 31 December 2008, as restated 200812 A431R (E5) 232 - 2,658 1222 49,238 238 59,588
At 1 January 2009, as restated R20095151R (E51) 32 - 2,658 1222 49,238 238 59,588
Exchange differences EizS - - 7 1" 93 1 M2
(Charged)/credited to the (FtA)/#%
income statement ik 39 - 232 (256) 15,043 445 17,595
Disposal of subsidiaries HEHBAR - - - - (64,374) - (64,374)
At 31 December 2009 H2009E12A31H 21 - 4,989 6,977 - 684 12,921
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

11. TAXATION (Cont'd)

(e) Deferred taxation (Cont’d)

The amounts shown in the balance sheet include the
following:

11. HIE (&)
(e) EEHE (&)

REERBERINRZSBEEEATER :

31 December 31 December

2009 2008
2009%12H31H 20084 12A31H
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET T
(Restated)
(E31))
Deferred taxation assets to be A1 218 B & Uk Bl 2 IR iE
recovered after more than 12 months FRIBEE 504 49,476
Deferred taxation assets to be R 218 B Uk E 2 BT
recovered within 12 months RIEEE 12,417 10,112
12,921 59,588

Deferred taxation assets are recognised for tax loss
carrying-forwards to the extent that the realisation of the
related tax benefit through the future taxable profits is
probable. The Group did not recognise deferred taxation
assets of HK$2,185,000 (2008: HK$46,801,000) in
respect of losses amounting to HK$7,469,000 (2008:
HK$418,892,000) that can be carried forward against
future taxable income.

In accordance with the enterprise income tax laws in the
PRC, a 10% withholding tax will be levied on the dividend
declared by the companies established in the PRC to their
foreign investors starting from 1 January 2008. No deferred
taxation liability has been provided for the earnings of
approximately HK$69,000,000 expected to be retained by
the subsidiaries in the PRC and not to be remitted out of
the PRC in the foreseeable future.

B ELEEIRAE 2 RIBEBMIEER
WEAB AT REE B R K 2 FE R Fim 7 23R 5 3
MIBRZ AR o ANE B I A& 5 0] 4 8 K 8
R K E AR B s A 2 B5 187,469,000/ T (2008
F 418,892,000 7T) HRELERIBEEE
2,185,000/ ¢ (20084F : 46,801,000/ 7T) °

RIEFPBEPFEFSHE - B2008F1A18 8 -
HEFRKIZH QR REGIMNGEE DK
BHWI10%TEINF - AEBEW B TEL B+
B EARREAETENRAIBRRRDIKHFP
B 35 41 #969,000,0005% 7T &) B2 F) B 48 IR 1T FT 18
MEfE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 & ZE2009F 12 A31HIEFE

12. DISCONTINUED OPERATION

The Company completed the disposal of its manufacturing
and sales of mobile handsets and other portable electronics
products business at a cash consideration of HK$10 million
on 29 December 2009 to a subsidiary of CEC.

12. BRIERE ZETK

R2009F 12 A298 » ARFRIE K IAIRERKE
1oﬁ%;%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%z_&fﬁﬁﬁb%*ﬁ&ﬁﬁﬂ
FRETEREE THRETEBZHER

The results and cash flows of the discontinued operation ERIECE ERCHEBERBSRENT ¢
are set out below:
Year ended 31 December
BZE12A31HLFE
2009 2008
20094 20084
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHT
Loss for the year from ERILEREZHEKZ
discontinued operation rEEEE
Revenue A 1,959,272 2,267,343
Costs and expenses PR AR (2,043,977) (2,453,510)
(84,705) (186,167)
Other gains/(losses) — net Hihlas /(E518) —F588 5,936 (108,385)
Finance costs — net BhE K A5 58 (29,253) (29,516)
Loss before income tax BRATS B AIER (108,022) (324,068)
Income tax credit FriSHiE® 15,043 -
Loss for the year REEEE (92,979) (324,068)
Gain on disposal of discontinued HEBRIELE 2
operation Bz W 77,160 =
Loss for the year from discontinued ERIERE ¥
operation REEEE (15,819) (324,068)
Attributable to: BER
— Shareholders of the Company — RRRIEE 5,283 (210,644)
— Minority interests — LHRR (21,102) (113,424)
(15,819) (324,068)
Cash flows from discontinued ERIERE K
operation ReRE
Net cash generated from/(used in) KREFEBESE (FTA) 2Re
operating activities FEE 73,117 (64,525)
Net cash used in investing activities KERBMACIREF5E (40,005) (34,211)
Net cash generated from BERSEACRE
financing activities et 70,767 56,702
Net cash flows FIREME 103,879 (42,034)
The carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities of ERIERE 2 EBNEEZEACEERBER

the discontinued operation at the date of disposal are

disclosed in Note 18.

HECRHIE18HEE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

13. LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO

13. REARRELEE

SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders of the
Company for the year ended 31 December 2009 included
a loss of HK$5,291,000 (2008: HK$146,327,000) which

has been dealt with in the separate financial statements of

the Company.

14. EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings/(loss) per

HZE2009F12A31BIEFE -
BiEMNBIEEFARRRIB LI EHRER ZEEA
5,291,000/ 7T (20084 : 146,327,000/ 7T) °

14. BREFN (&Ei#E)
SRERREEAF (FB) THIRE T 8E

N EIR R A AR

share is based on the following data: TE
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A318LEE
2009 2008
20094 20084
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHER FHET
(Restated)
(&%)
Continuing operations BERE XK
Profit for the year from continuing RAERRERIENE
operations attributable to FERE 2
shareholders of the Company %2 FEmA 35,789 64,317
Weighted average number of ordinary RSt EGRER
shares for the purposes of basic and REERF) 2 LBk
diluted earnings per share In#EFHEE 1,544,178,301 1,477,240,000
Basic/diluted earnings per share BRER SRR
(HK cents) B 2.32 4.35
Discontinued operation DRIERE 2K
Profit/(loss) for the year from RN AR FEML
discontinued operation attributable BRI E 2
to shareholders of the Company ¥W% 2 FEERN(BE) 5,283 (210,644)
Weighted average number of ordinary RUGTEERERK
shares for the purposes of basic and WERT (ER)
diluted earnings/(loss) per share TN E B 1,544,178,301 1,477,240,000
Basic/diluted earnings/(loss) BRER #E
per share (HK cents) &aF /(&) GBl) 0.34 (14.26)
Continuing and discontinued BELERCRLLEE
operations ZE®
Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to ARATBREML 2
shareholders of the Company FEHH(E8) 41,072 (146,327)
Weighted average number of ordinary RUGEEREARKR
shares for the purposes of basic and wERN (E8)
diluted earnings/(loss) per share 2 EmRnE e 1,544,178,301 1,477,240,000
Basic/diluted earnings/(loss) BRER #E
per share (HK cents) &R (E8) GBI 2.66 (9.91)
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 & ZE2009F 12 A31HIEFE

14.
(a)

15.

EARNINGS /(LOSS) PER SHARE (Cont'd)

On 9 September 2009, 608,000,000 shares were
allotted and issued to the then shareholders of
Huada Electronics as consideration shares upon
the completion of the Huada Acquisition. The
393,680,000 shares issued to China Huada are
presented as if they had always been issued using
the principles of merger accounting as prescribed in
HKAG 5 (Note 25(a)).

For the year ended 31 December 2008 and 31
December 2009, impact of exercise of share options
are not included in the calculation of diluted
earnings/(loss) per share because their exercise
would result in an increase in earnings per share
and a decrease in loss per share respectively and
are anti-dilutive. Therefore, the basic and diluted
earnings/(loss) per share in 2009 and 2008 are the
same.

DIVIDENDS

The board of directors does not recommend the payment
of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2009
(2008: nil).

14. ERERN (FHE) (&)

(@) H2009F9HIHEARWBETKEZ + AR
RIEMER 2 EKRE FRREAE NEIT
608,000,000/ iz 2 1E B EHE IR D o 1T
% B £ X 2393,680,0000% A% 15 2 1%
BB ESIESHREZAHETEIR
B F2YBEAEL—BHB1T (M
25(a)) °

(b) EHE2008%F12H31H Kk2009F12H31H
IEFE - AR ERESENERAT
ML GlESR  ATTERREAER
SN  METEEREERA (&
B) R UEBTEERECFEFE
A o AL - R2009K%20084F 8 2 BFRx &
AREERF (EE) HER -

15. K=

BEEefEBRNEZ2009F 128318 ILEE
ZAREARR 2 (20084 : &) o
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

16. ¥k - BERRHE

(@) Group (a) &£
Leasehold Plant and Motor Furniture and
improvements machinery vehicles fixtures Total
HENEEE - BERES B BRRRE ast
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AL THL THL TAT AL
At 1 January 2008, as restated 7420081818 (E3)
Cost BN 27,197 361,813 8,479 38,702 436,191
Accumulated depreciation and ZFHER
impairment BE (19,200) (317,640) (4,203) (31,805) (372,848)
Net book amount RE#E 7,997 44,173 4,276 6,897 63,343
Year ended 31 December 2008, #Z2008F12431H
as restated LEEE (E3)
Opening net book amount ENREFE 7,997 44,173 4,276 6,897 63,343
Exchange differences BB X 422 2,149 198 356 3,125
Additions NE 9,133 13,580 616 14,088 37,417
Disposals HE (151) (25) - (157) (333)
Depreciation charge ERY (5.382) (22,710) (1,088) (5,719) (34,899)
Disposal of subsidiaries HERBAR - (331) (127) (115) (573)
Closing net book amount FREEFE 12,019 36,836 3,875 15,350 68,080
At 31 December 2008, 2008128318
as restated (Z51)
Cost XA 37,654 369,344 9,163 51,551 467,712
Accumulated depreciationand ~ ZEER
impairment VAE! (25,635) (332,508) (5,288) (36,201) (399,632)
Net book amount REFE 12,019 36,836 3,875 15,350 68,080
Year ended 31 December 2009 #Z2009%128318
LEE
Opening net book amount FYEMFE 12,019 36,836 3,875 15,350 68,080
Exchange differences B =% 15 126 3 (60) 84
Additions NE 5,760 9,977 400 997 17,134
Disposals HE - (6,001) (1,086) (305) (7,392)
Depreciation charge TERS (4,566) (14,475) (783) (7,255) (27,079)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEHB AT (8,699) (10,292) (856) (8,646) (28,493)
Closing net book amount EREMFE 4,529 16,171 1,553 81 22,334
At 31 December 2009 #2009%12A318
Cost A 5,013 29,065 3,492 445 38,015
Accumulated depreciation Z:HhE (484) (12,894) (1,939) (364) (15,681)
Net book amount REHE 4,529 16,171 1,553 81 22,334
Depreciation expense of HK$11,454,000 (2008: 7t &8 B X 11,454,000 7T (20084 :

HK$17,417,000) has been expensed in cost of sales,
HK$902,000 (2008: HK$822,000) in selling and marketing
costs and HK$14,723,000 (2008: HK$16,660,000) in

administrative expenses.

17,417,000 7t) B 5 A8 & B 2 © 902,000
7 7T (20084 : 822,000 7T) B st A E K&
MIZHEEK A - 14,723,000 7T (20084 :

16,660,000/ 7C) BT AITERFA ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z%E2009F 12 A31HIEFE

16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Cont’d)
(a) Group (Cont’d)

Lease rental expenses amounting to HK$33,788,000
(2008: HK$32,903,000) relating to the lease of property

16. V¥ BERSRKE &)

(a) #A%KE (&)

A EY = M AEMTE£33,788,000 7T
(20084 : 32,903,000/&7T) Bt AF R 2

and machinery are included in the income statement. ExXH -
(b) Company (b) ZAAF
Leasehold Motor Furniture and
improvements vehicles fixtures Total
HENEHES B GRREE a5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT TBT FHT THBIT
At 1 January 2008 R2008F151H
Cost A - 1,307 164 1,471
Accumulated depreciation 2:tinE - (648) (65) (713)
Net book amount RHFE - 659 99 758
Year ended 31 December 2008 HZ2008F12A31H
HEE
Opening net book amount FHERMFE - 659 99 758
Additions NE 220 3 35 258
Depreciation charge HTERY (109) (278) (42) (429)
Closing net book amount FREIEEFE 1 384 92 587
At 31 December 2008 12008%F12A31H
Cost A 220 1,310 199 1,729
Accumulated depreciation ZHIFE (109) (926) (107) (1,142)
Net book amount RHFE 111 384 9 587
Year ended 31 December 2009 220095128318
HEE
Opening net book amount ENREFE m 384 92 587
Additions INE - - 6 6
Depreciation charge ERX (111) (238) (42) (391)
Closing net book amount ERREFE - 146 56 202
At 31 December 2009 12009%12831H
Cost A 220 1,310 204 1,734
Accumulated depreciation 2:tinE (220) (1,164) (148) (1,532)
Net book amount FEFE - 146 56 202
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 HIEFE

17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS - GROUP

17. BIEE — A5H

Computer
Goodwill software Total
5k BB A&t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FHET FHET
At 1 January 2008, as restated 20081818 (E%1)
Cost D% 453 56,182 56,635
Accumulated amortisation ESp = (35,158) (35,158)
Net book amount ARMEFE 453 21,024 21,477
Year ended 31 December 2008, HZE2008F12A31H 1t
as restated FE (85)
Opening net book amount FEEEFE 453 21,024 21,477
Exchange differences P& =58 27 1,070 1,097
Additions INE - 6,966 6,966
Amortisation b - (8,715) (8,715)
Disposal of subsidiaries HERBAR (480) (1,850) (2,330)
Closing net book amount FARFMFE = 18,495 18,495
At 31 December 2008, as restated 7420085128318 (E5)
Cost (B - 53,535 53,535
Accumulated amortisation SETEEE - (35,040) (35,040)
Net book amount BREEE - 18,495 18,495
Year ended 31 December 2009 B ZE2009%F12B831H1E
FE
Opening net book amount FERMEFE - 18,495 18,495
Exchange differences PN ERR - 24 24
Additions NE - 3,524 3,524
Disposals HeE - (121) (121)
Amortisation b3 - (8,006) (8,006)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEH B AT - (9,932) (9,932)
Closing net book amount FAREREFE - 3,984 3,984
At 31 December 2009 720094 12H31H
Cost AR - 17,702 17,702
Accumulated amortisation SETEEE - (13,718) (13,718)
Net book amount BEEEE - 3,984 3,984
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 & Z%E2009F 12 A31HIEFE

18. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 18. MIBARZIERE — KA F
- COMPANY
31 December 31 December
2009 2008
2009%12H31H 2008412 A31H
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET TETT
Investments — unlisted equity interests, TE — I LmARE -

at cost BN ANE 553,280 260,000
Amounts due from subsidiaries A IEENGIE ] 11,700 11,700
564,980 271,700
Less: provision for impairment VB BB - (260,000)
564,980 11,700
(a)  The particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 (a) FEWBAFMN20094F %2008F12A31

December 2009 and 2008 are as follows:

Place of
establishment/
incorporation and

Principal place of

BB

Particulars of
registered and
paid-in capital/

issued share capital

type of legal entity operation and A REWR
Name R/ SEMEIE  activities BX /BRT Interest held
=1 RARME TERE M REY RA 2715 PRz
At 31 December 2009:
R2009F12531A -
Huada Electronics PRC, limited liability PRC, design, research and Registered and paid- 100%
ERETF company development and sales in capital of (Directly)
BB BREEAQR of integrated circuits RMB50,000,000 (E#)
HE - ERER 2 RET A R E WE AR
fT 3 K SHE AR #50,000,0007T
At 31 December 2008:
H2008F12531A -
Huada Electronics PRC, limited liability PRC, design, research and Registered and paid- 64.75%
(Note2.1) company development and sales in capital of (Directly)
ERETF (Hi22.1) e - BREEAR of integrated circuits RMB50,000,000 (BE#)
B - ERERZRE AR EWER
e K SHE AR #50,000,0007T
Sang Fei (BVI) British Virgin Islands BVI, investment holding 1 ordinary share of 100%
ZIE(BVI) (“BVI"), limited RERELES  REER Us$1 (Directly)
liability company 1REEI1ET (BE#%)
RBRUHS ZEER

AREERT
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 # %2009 12 831 HIEFE

18. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 18.
— COMPANY (Cont'd)

(a) (Cont’d)

Place of
establishment/
incorporation and

(a)

Principal place of

Particulars of
registered and
paid-in capital/

issued share capital

MEBARZIRE - AT (&)

type of legal entity operation and A REK
Name R/ SEMEItE  activities BX /BRT Interest held
% RARME TEREHBRER BRA 2515 PRz
Sang Fei PRC, Sino-foreign PRC, manufacturing and Registered and paid- 65%
I equity joint venture sale of mobile handsets in capital of (Indirectly)
company and other portable US$33,000,000 (FE%)
BB PINEE DT electronic products AR EWE AR
RE - SUERHERBES 33,000,0003 7T
FEMFREFEM
Sangfei CEC Russia, limited liability Russia, sale of mobile Registered and paid- 65%
Electronics Rus LLC company handsets in capital of (Indirectly)
CECRIEETF K& - BREERR MREH  HEBHE; US$700,000 (Fa#)
REMER AT R EREAR
700,0003%7C
Sangfei CEC Turkey, limited liability ~ Turkey, sale of mobile Registered and paid- 61%
Elektronik Ticaret company handsets in capital of (Indirectly)
Anonim Sirketi TEH  AREAELQF LTHH HEBHEE Euro300,000 (%)
CECRIEETF T R E W E AR
THEHEBRATE 300,0008i 7T
(b)  The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, (b) EWKHBARREBEHAEERR &8 -

interest-free and with no fixed term of repayment. BEEFERE -

2 R2008F12A31BENRIEZIREE
R EEE -

(c) Provision for impairment has been made for (c)
investment in Sang Fei with full amount at 31
December 2008.
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 & Z%E2009F 12 A31HIEFE

18. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
— COMPANY (Cont’d)

18. MIBLARIZIRE — A2 F ()

(d) Changes of investments in subsidiaries in 2009 (d) 2009FEERMMEBARKRE ZEE

On 29 December 2009, the Group disposed of Sang PR2009F 12 A298 * REEUREBIOEEA T
Fei (BVI) at a consideration of HK$10,000,000. Sang Fei HESRIE (BVI) - RIE (BVI) X BEEEAFA
(BVI)'s principal asset is the holding of 65% equity interest FIFS %W AR - HERIFBVIREMBEA

in Sang Fei. Details of the gain and net cash outflow on

disposal of Sang Fei (BVI) and its subsidiaries are as follows:

Az W R IREREFRFBLT

HK$'000
T
Net liabilities disposed of: FTHEZFalE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BE NERE (28,493)
Intangible assets B EE (9,932)
Deferred taxation assets TR I E E (64,374)
Inventories FE (349,045)
Trade and other receivables B 5 N E U IE (436,743)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss R A R ERIBRTIEZ £ R EE (4,109)
Restricted bank deposits R FIRI T (52,327)
Cash and cash equivalents R MRSEEY (219,487)
Trade and other payables B 5 RHA IR 657,716
Short term bank loans RHISRTTE K 521,580
Provision for warranty RABE 25,429
40,215
Release of translation reserve BEPEE VRS 29,653
Sale consideration less transaction costs HERERRZ S 7,292
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEHBA R 2 YEs 77,160
Net cash outflow from disposal: HE 2SR FE
Cash consideration received less transaction costs B UIR & REHR H KA 3,424
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of EHCESNESEED (219,487)
(216,063)
19. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE 19. REtE AR zER
Group
RER
31 December 31 December
2009 2008
2009512H31H 2008F12H31H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBxT FHIT
(Restated)
(E31)
Share of net assets of an associate DIEEt SN BB EFE 741 494
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19. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE (Cont'd)

The particulars of the associate at 31 December 2009 and

2008 are as follows:

e IR R MY

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

(N

4
RN

19. REEZENT 2= (&)
T 20094 K2008F12A31H 2 =18

Place of Particulars of

establishment and Principal place of registered and

type of legal entity operation and paid-in capital
Name Rt B activities R EW Interest held
=8 NEME FTERE IR ER EXRzFHE FrfsRE s
Guangdong Huada PRC, limited liability PRC, design and sale of RMB3,000,000 20%

Electronic Design company integrated circuits AR #&3,000,0007T

Co., Ltd. B BREEAR B - RACERRZ
EREAERER Rt MIHE
Rt EREMERT]

UATHBEREEARE 2B SRR BREK

The following details have been extracted from the
financial statements of the Group’s associate:

Year ended 31 December

BZE12A3MALLEE
2009 2008
20094 20084
HK$’'000 HK$'000
THET FET
(Restated)
(&%)
Revenue ION 55,446 59,273
Profit/(Loss) for the year KEZRM (ER) 1,230 (188)
Group’s share of profit/(loss) of REBDHBEE AR AREE
the associate for the year smF (E518) 246 (38)

31 December 31 December

2009 2008

20094128318 2008412 A31H

HK$'000 HK$'000

TET THETT

(Restated)

(&%)

Total assets BELARE 31,196 28,959
Total liabilities BE4EE (27,490) (27,015)
Net assets BEFE 3,706 1,944

Group's share of net assets of the associate AREBE D {HEi=Z N B EEFE 741 494
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 & ZE2009F 12 A31HIEFE

20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL
ASSETS

Available-for-sale financial assets represent unlisted equity
interest in companies established in the PRC and are
measured at costs less impairment at balance sheet date.

21. INVENTORIES - GROUP

20. AIHHESRMEE

AHHESREERAETEKIL 2IF LT AR
EIARHE - HpNEE B AR R EREE -

21. BE —F5£H

31 December 31 December

2009 2008

2009%12H31H 20084 12A31H

HK$'000 HK$'000

TERT FAT

(Restated)

(E31))

Raw materials EA - 230,118
Work in progress R0 37,947 98,944
Finished goods RUAK oA 46,663 267,258
84,610 596,320

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included
in cost of sales amounted to HK$283,755,000 (2008:
HK$385,821,000) for continuing operations.

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included
in cost of sales amounted to HK$1,257,406,000 (2008:
HK$1,725,375,000) for discontinued operation.

The Group made a provision of HK$6,288,000 on
inventory in 2009 (2008: HK$17,907,000). The provision
has been included in cost of sales for the year ended 31
December 2009.

BRERAI T AFTBELLE ZEKHEEKXR K
2 17 & Bk A £&283,755,000/ 7T (20084 -
385,821,000 7T) ©

BRAEAI W ATKRIEEE 2 EKEERAN
ZTFEE KK B1,257,406,0007 7T (20084 -
1,725,375,000/ 7T ) °

KEENE 22009F12A318 It F E 542
6,288,000/ Jt (20084F : 17,907,000/ 1) 2
GFERBEIT AHENAK -
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

22. BEZREMEWRRE

Group Company
PN | AT

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

2009 2008 2009 2008

20094128318 2008412H31H 2009F12H31H 2008F12A31H

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TER TAET TER FAET

(Restated)
(&%)
Trade receivables (Note (a)) B SIEWERIE (Biit(a) 198,158 622,233 - -
Less: provision for impairment W R ERE

(Note (b)) (Hiztb)) (3,075) (1,719) - =

Trade receivables — net 2 ZIEWGRIE — F5E 195,083 620,514 - -

Notes receivables EWERE - 13,843 - -
Other receivables from related HpEEEA T

parties HIA 5,000 560 5,000 —

Prepayments and deposits BRFBERES 1,084 16,424 149 376

Value-added tax refundable ARE 7 EER - 18,753 - -

Other receivables Hib W TIE 7,342 24,593 502 213

208,509 694,687 5,651 589

At 31 December 2009 and 2008, the carrying amounts
of trade and other receivables of the Group and the
Company approximate their fair values.

All trade and other receivables were due within 1 year, non
interest-bearing and unsecured. Included in the balance of
trade receivables are trade receivables from related parties
of HK$58,740,000 (2008: HK$136,917,000) (Note 33).

MR2009F 200812 A31H » KEE AR
AIZESREMERAR ZEEREREERAEM

++

Eo

FMEBESKEMBEWRKIBEHY R —FREIE - I
REERERWT - T ABZRWKIBLEHA
ZEWEEALTE S HRIBEAFS8,740,0008 7T
(20084 : 136,917,000/ 1) (FizE33) ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 & ZE2009F 12 A31HIEFE

22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(Cont’d)

Trade and other receivables of the Group at 31 December
2009 and 2008 are denominated in the following

22. ESREMEWEIE &)

REBF2009F K2008F12A31B 2B 5 &

Hip EURIRIREE S D0 T

currencies:
31 December 31 December
2009 2008
2009%12H31H 20084 12A31H
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT T
(Restated)
(&%)
Renminbi AREE 202,747 315,691
HK dollar BT 5,762 2,786
Us dollar ETT - 112,892
Euro & T - 82,208
TRY T HEEN - 44,579
RUR ik ZEHT E - 131,913
Other currencies Hih g - 4,618
208,509 694,687

Trade and other receivables of the Company at 31
December 2009 and 2008 are denominated in HK dollars.

(a) The majority of the Group’s sales are with credit
terms of 30 days to 135 days. The remaining
amounts are due immediately after the delivery of
goods. At 31 December 2009, the ageing analysis
of the gross trade receivables are as follows:

NN T R20094 K2008FE12A318 28 5 &

H i EUFIRLAB TR A -

2009$1ZH 318 -
BRERDATAAT -

31 December

(@) AEBEZHEARNIEEHR/IAE
1358 - EHRHEREmRITE

B oW IR RTE Y

PR S

31 December

2009 2008

2009%12H31H 20084 12A31H

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FAT

(Restated)

(&%)

Current to 30 days 30HA 116,021 363,076
31-60 days 31HZE60H 21,422 81,638
Over 60 days and within 1 year 60B A ERIFA 54,614 169,415
Over 1 year 1ELA £ 6,101 8,104
198,158 622,233
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(Cont’d)

(b) The trade receivables which were past due but
not impaired amounted to HK$53,136,000 at
31 December 2009 (2008: HK$172,541,000).
These related to a number of customers with high
reputation for whom there is no recent history

22. ESREMEWRIE

&)

(b) 2009412 A831H © B # Hi (B I £ R
B2 & 5 .U KIE A53,136,0007% T
(20084 : 172,541,000 7T) ° It H &
5 FE W FRIA T B2 5 L6 3 4F 37 £ 5 R FRIA
R EERICEFER  EERRSD

of default, the ageing analysis of these trade AT -
receivables are as follows:

31 December 31 December
2009 2008
2009 12H31H 2008 12A31H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FH&xT T
(Restated)
(&%)
Within 30 days 30HA - 68,094
31-60 days 31HZ=60H 14,349 60,271
Over 60 days and within 1 year 60E A ERIFA 32,765 40,490
Over 1 year 1A E 6,022 3,686
53,136 172,541

The other classes within trade and other receivables do not
contain impaired assets

(@) Movements on the provision for impairment on the
Group’s trade receivables are as follows:

B 5 N E A EUGRIA A 2 E A X8RI 3 £ 6 2R

BEE -

(0 AEEBZRWFBEREREGBZIHN
T

N

31 December

31 December

2009 2008

2009%F12H31H 2008412 A31H

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHExT FHT

(Restated)

(&%)

Beginning of the year F40 1,719 1,976
Provision for impairment VERIEREA ] 19,931 278
Bad debts written off AR SE (281) -
Exchange difference PE 5 =58 35 63
Disposal of subsidiaries HEKT B AT (18,329) (598)
End of the year FR 3,075 1,719
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 & ZE2009F 12 A31HIEFE

23. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 23. BEAAERERIIRZERMEE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
31 December 31 December
2009 2008
2009%12H31H 2008412 A31H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FH&xT T
Forward foreign exchange contracts REPHNES L - 1,271
24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 24, BERBRSEEY
Group Company
KEH PN
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2009 2008 2009 2008
20094128318 20084125318 2009%12H318 2008F12A31H
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FAT FTET FAT
(Restated)
(&%)
Cash He
At bank and on hand RITHEENRE 139,535 290,177 23,368 9,256
At other financial institution Hi B R aT 4 5,216 - -
139,539 295,393 23,368 9,256
Short term deposits 2R
At bank RITRTE 256,368 252,903 181,546 206,614
At other finandial institution HibBi i ar 1,513 11,868 - -
257,881 264,771 181,546 206,614
397,420 560,164 204,914 215,870

The effective interest rate on short term bank deposits at
31 December 2009 was 0.92% (2008: 1.04%) per annum.
The maturity days of these deposits at 31 December 2009

were all within 90 days.

200912 A831H » BEISRITERZ ERFEF
R /50.92% (20084 : 1.04%) ° 2009512 A

318 -

ZEFRBHEHR0BEA -
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

25. ISSUED EQUITY/SHARE CAPITAL 25. BEITER BRAE
(@) Issued equity - Group (a) ERITHER - FAEE
Number of shares Issued equity
‘000 HK$'000
BHEE ERITER
Th% THETT
At 1 January 2008, as previously 7200818 1H 1,083,560 370,074
reported (I AEFrsReE)
Issue of consideration shares (ii) FEITEE I (i) 393,680 358,249
At 1 January 2008, as restated, 720081818 (E51) - 1,477,240 728,323
at 31 December 2008, as restated "2008F12H31H (&%)
and at 1 January 2009 K% 1A2009F181H
Issue of consideration shares (i) BITEE I (i) 214,320 195,031
Transfer to reserve (Note 26(g)) R (Hit26(e) - (34,183)
At 31 December 2009 7200912 H31H 1,691,560 889,171
(i) The number of shares reflect the Company’s (i) Hﬁfﬁ%l% R AR R EE0.01E T
ordinary share of HK$0.01 each issued and fully ZEETRER LR -
paid.

(ii) On 10 December 2003, CEC, the Company,
the Company’s then holding company, Winsan
International Holdings Limited entered into a
sale and purchase agreement. Pursuant to the
agreement, the Company acquired CEC's 65%
equity interest in Sang Fei (the “Acquisition”) and
the consideration was satisfied by the issuance
of the Company's 6,500,000,000 shares to CEC.
The Acquisition was completed on 24 September
2004 and has been accounted for as a reverse
acquisition. For accounting purpose, Sang Fei is
regarded as the acquirer while the Company and its
then subsidiaries are deemed to have been acquired
by Sang Fei. Accordingly, the amount recognised as
issued equity of the Group, which consists of share
capital and share premium, has been determined by
adding to the issued equity of Sang Fei immediately
before the completion of the Acquisition the cost
of the acquisition of the Company and its then
subsidiaries.

(i)

MR2003% 12810 A R E T+ & & -
KA B R AN B E R IE A% B B Winsan
International Holdings Limited%&]—15
BEEm®E  BEZWE  AQaliEF
BETEBENREIENS%RARER ([IK
BEE]) IPRAREEBBEITAR
/A A]6,500,000,000 & FHBEIE T 5
Bz Ao I - WIEEIBER2004F9A
248 5K  WHBRIE—BRKE -t
FTREME  RIFWERIEWEA - mA
NAEIREZ RN B QR IR ER SR
JFIREE - Bt - MR AEAEEE BH1TH
ERNEB (BERARBRMDGEE) HIRR
BEWRBEEERATRIENES BITERN
WEARNG REER 2B R AR AR
MmEEE °
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 & ZE2009F 12 A31HIEFE

25. ISSUED EQUITY/SHARE CAPITAL 25. DRITER BRAE (&)
(Cont’d)

(@) Issued equity - Group (Cont’d) (a) CERTHE=R-X&EE (&)

(i) Upon the completion of the Huada Acquisition on 9 (i)  F2009F9HIRERIKIETAIE - AR
September 2009, 608,000,000 shares were allotted RIERBRONBTLZERAER 2 E
and issued, credited as fully paid, to the then NEF IR 3 & 3176 #£608,000,000
shareholders of Huada Electronics as consideration A QRIS (ABRIERME) (EREE
shares at a price of HK$0.91 per share. The total IR fn o 3% # X {8 &553,280,000/% JT
consideration amounting to HK$553,280,000 is 7 Bl 25 &7 & B JE A I06,080,0007%
presented as the increase in share capital and share T M IR0 & (B 1 hN547,200,0008 7T ©
premium of the Group by HK$6,080,000 and AU B 1T 45 R B EE K2 393,680,000
HK$547,200,000 respectively. The 393,680,000 RN EIREBRFTIESIRSRAMREZ
shares issued to China Huada as part of the Huada et RAEAEBEEHHmET
Acquisition are presented as if they had been issued 2% E2IERBREMZINCEE
at the previous balance sheet dates presented using BEXRBEET  BITHEROZIAR
the principles of merger accounting as prescribed EHEEHREGS TRERBEENFEE 2
in HKAG 5 in the consolidated financial statements 64.75%EREFEWNERN  ZHAERE
of the Group. The difference between the fair B Bmr e MHREERNER (I
value of the consideration shares issued and the ?26( )) © R2009F9RA9H BE1T#H T 2
64.75% of paid-in capital of Huada Electronics 214,320,000/ & n 4 & Ff < H M EKXE
acquired from China Huada under common control FREARAEIERRETNRZ S
was recorded in merger reserve in the consolidated ABRFTERE - WEEXREFLEREK
financial statements (Note 26(d)). The remaining ZHERMBETTERNELFD %(Hx%Zﬁ
214,320,000 shares issued to the other then EH&@Z’&/‘E@?@E.Eﬁ{ﬁﬁﬁqﬁﬁﬁﬂéﬁ
shareholders of Huada Electronics were accounted EFrEEFEREBECEETASE
for as a transaction with minority interests on 9 REBHmEREMBEREANER (M
September 2009. The difference between the fair 26(e)) °
value of consideration shares issued to minority
interests of Huada Electronics for the acquisition of
their interests in Huada Electronics and the Group’s
share of the carrying value of net assets of Huada
Electronics acquired was recorded in the other
reserve in the consolidated financial statements
(Note 26(e)).

(b) Share capital - Company (b) BRE—-ZE&QTF

Number of shares - ordinary share of
HK$0.01 each
RH#E - SREEOETZERR
Issued and
Authorised fully paid Share capital ~ Share premium Total
EE BRIRMR B RisE ait
‘000 ‘000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T TAT TAT TATL
At 1 January 2008, 200851418
31 December 2008 2008E12A310 K
and 1 January 2009 2009%1H1A 30,000,000 1,083,560 10,836 325,055 335,891
Issue of consideration shares ETHERR - 608,000 6,080 547,200 553,280
At 31 December 2009 12009%12A31H 30,000,000 1,691,560 16,916 872,255 889,171
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26. OTHER RESERVES
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

26. Hituf#E

Group RE
Share
option
Capital Surplus reserve Translation Merger Other
reserve  reserve BB  reserve  reserve  reserve Total
BXfRE ERREE ®E EXRE AORE HeRE CH)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TR TR TR TET TR TR
Note (a) Note (b) Note (c) Note (d) Note (e)
Hita) HizHb) () HzHo) Hiite)
At 1 January 2008, 200818 1H
as previously reported (MU FTIR%) (1,806) 33325 11,963 28,325 - - 71,807
Merger of Huada HEAEFEELH
Electronics Group 1,806 12,583 - 16,707 (337,450) - (306,354)
At 1 January 2008, 200818 1H
as restated (Note 2.1) (B5) (Hf2.1) - 45,908 11,963 45,032  (337,450) - (234,547)
Transfer to paid-in capital ~ EBEZFEATFEW
of Huada Electronics BIK (840) - - - 9,845 - 9,005
Disposal of subsidiaries ERETHE
by Huada Electronics HEAR (36) = - (7 - = (43)
Share option lapsed RESSEE - - (4,822) - - - (4,822)
Transfer to surplus reserve  EEZBetEE - 3,726 - - - - 3,726
Currency translation ERmEER
differences - - - 21,478 - - 21,478
At 31 December 2008, 20085128318
as restated (Note 2.1) (B5) (Hfz2.1) (876) 49,634 7141 66,503  (327,605) - (205,203)
At 1 January 2009 2009518 1H (876) 49,634 7141 66,503  (327,605) - (205,203)
Issue of consideration shares 2474 {B {7 - - - - - (134,832) (134,832)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEMBRR
(Sang Fei (BVI)) (RZEBV)) 1,806  (33,325) - (29,653) - 65,702 4,530
Share option lapsed BRABE AR E - - (4,095) - - - (4,095)
Currency translation ERHREES
differences - - - (7,242) - - (7,242)
At 31 December 2009 MW2009%12831H 930 16,309 3,046 29,608  (327,605) (69,130)  (346,842)
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z%E2009F 12 A31HIEFE

26. OTHER RESERVES (Contd)
Group (Cont’d)

(a) Capital reserve

Capital reserve represents the exchange differences arising
from foreign currencies received for Sang Fei's paid-in
capital.

(b)  Surplus reserves

According to the laws and regulations of the PRC and
enterprise’s articles of association, the Company’s PRC
subsidiaries are required to provide for certain statutory
funds, namely, general reserve fund and enterprise
expansion fund, which are appropriated from profit after
taxation but before dividend distribution based on the
local statutory accounts prepared in accordance with
accounting principles and relevant financial regulations
applicable to enterprises established in the PRC. These PRC
subsidiaries are required to allocate at least 10% of its
profit after taxation to the reserve fund until the balance
of such fund has reached 50% of its registered capital.
Such appropriations are determined at the discretion
of the board of directors. The general reserve fund can
only be used, upon approval by the relevant authority, to
offset accumulated deficit or increase capital. Enterprise
expansion fund can be used to expand production or to
increase capital.

26. HftufEE &)
AEE ()

(a) EXRHE

BAREHRERIFFRBIINEBEWE AR MES 2B
SERE

(b) ZE&R#EE

REBFBOERLER  AREXZRARER -
ARREFBEZHBRRAIERE TEAEER
T ARR—REGREEAREEZERES B
BIRERTEAMEEER 2SRRI M
AU ERMAERIBERNEERBAEZHR
BREHEIRE DK 2t A R 2 EX o 1t F A B
BRAAREBKBNZEDI10%D EEE B
Ee BHEZRBESEREZHFIMERZ
50% &1k o L EBAHEFEMBEE - — &K
REESEEARE R ERIETAERHER
AAERIEMER - EEXERESAIANEX
HEEFIEINEN -
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 HIEFE

26. OTHER RESERVES (Contd)
Group (Cont’d)

(c) Share option reserve

On 25 October 2005, 28,450,000 options were granted
to certain directors, employees and other participants at
an exercise price of HK$1.488 under the Share Option
Scheme. 40% of the options granted are exercisable from
1 November 2005 to 31 October 2008, another 30% are
exercisable from 1 November 2007 to 31 October 2009
and the remaining 30% are exercisable from 1 November
2008 to 31 October 2010. No option was exercised during
the year.

Movements in the number of share options outstanding
are as follows:

26. HftufEE &)
KEM (5£)

() BRERE

M2005F10H25R - ETEE - EE R EM
L2 E R IF BT 21 28,450,00017 B8 %
1 (TEER1.4888TT - FIi it  BARES -
40%A] B2005%11 818 # £2008F10A31H 1t
171F - B4M30% A §2007511 818 #£E2009
FI10A31HLETTE - MR T 230% 7] B20084F
1MA1TBRZE2010F10A31H L7 - FRI
EAE AR EIT(E o

RARTTE 2 AR B 2T

2009 2008

20094 20084F

At 1 January w1 A1H 11,070,000 20,950,000
Lapsed 255k (6,720,000) (9,880,000)
At 31 December »12H31H 4,350,000 11,070,000

Share options outstanding at 31 December 2009 and 2008
have the following expiry date:

20094 N2008F 12 A31H M ARITE 2 B
W2 fEm B EIT

31 December 31 December

2009 2008

200912A31H 2008F12H31H

31 October 2009 2009F10H31H - 5,535,000
31 October 2010 2010%F10H31H 4,350,000 5,535,000
4,350,000 11,070,000

During the year ended 31 December 2009, 6,720,000
options lapsed and an amount of HK$4,095,000 was
transferred from share option reserve to retained earnings
(2008: HK$4,822,000).

N E Z22009F 12 A31H IEF E » 6,720,000
BEIRAED % - 4,095,000/ T B AR E R 2
B =R % (20084 : 4,822,000/ 7T) °
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 & Z%E2009F 12 A31HIEFE

26. OTHER RESERVES (Contd)
Group (Cont’d)

(d) Merger reserve

Merger reserve represents the difference between the fair
value of the consideration shares issued to China Huada
and the 64.75% of paid-in capital of Huada Electronics
acquired from China Huada under common control.

(e) Other reserve

The amount recognised in other reserve includes the
difference between the issued equity immediately before
the disposal of Sang Fei (BVI) and its subsidiaries and share
capital and share premium of the company, plus other
reserve shared from Sang Fei upon the completion of the
disposal; and the difference between the fair value of
consideration shares issued to minority interests of Huada
Electronics for the acquisition of their interest in Huada
Electronics and the Group’s share of the carrying value of
net assets of Huada Electronics acquired.

26. HftufEE &)
KEM (5E)

(d) EOHHERE

BOtREEIEE RIS T RITATREREE
Bz AR EERBHBEERREE 264.75%%F
REFERERZER °

(e) Hfttf#f

EHMBERTERZCEBRBHERIFBVIL
i) PN TP ARE: Sl N -E RN ZA 5
DB EZR  MERBETKRI(5R
SECEMEHEE  MAKBEATTFLBERRZ
BEMBETTEAETIBBRR2YERNGDZ
AhREREEREMEBEAE T 2EEFRE
FREECEZR -

Company AAT]
Contributed Share option

surplus reserve Total
BEREK BREREE &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT FAT FAT
At 1 January 2008 720081818 61,672 11,963 73,635
Share option lapsed BRI E = (4,822) (4,822)
At 31 December 2008 #2008%12H31H 61,672 7141 68,813
At 1 January 2009 ®2009%181H 61,672 7,141 68,813
Share option lapsed BB RE - (4,095) (4,095)
At 31 December 2009 #2009 12H31H 61,672 3,046 64,718

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, the
contributed surplus of the Company is distributable to
shareholders in certain circumstances as specified in section
54 thereof.

RBIEBRZEIGIFERARE  ARAZEHZG
AR ZAGB BSMEFTRIH 2 B THER THIK T
PEER o
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 # %2009 12 831 HIEFE

27. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

27. EZREMENKE

Group Company
TEE VNG|

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

2009 2008 2009 2008

20094128318 20084125318 2009%F12H318 2008F12H31H

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TER TAET TER FAET

(Restated)
(&%)

Trade payables B HENHIE 122,834 384,289 - -

Notes payables NES - 88,622 - -
Other payables from related parties  E 4t fE{+ BE A L3008

(Note 33) (H1i233) 44,152 7,488 - -

Accrued expenses IR B A 3,248 131,896 3,255 5,521

Advance from customers FEUER TR 565 71,938 - =

Salary and welfare payables JFE {51 B T 7 B 40,499 37,673 1,285 -

Deferred government grants EEHR ) 46,514 48,144 - =

Other taxes payables HibEMNTIE 18,203 11,693 - -

Other payables H e 708 29,731 124,138 - 7

305,746 905,881 4,540 5,528

At 31 December 2009, the ageing analysis of the Group’s
trade payables are as follows:

R2009F12A318 @ AEBEE S EMNFKIAZER
BROMTT -

31 December 31 December

2009 2008

2009%F12H31H 200812 AH31H

HK$’000 HK$'000

TET T

(Restated)

(&%)

Current to 30 days 30HA 63,251 334,736
31 - 60 days 31HZ=60H 8,473 15,903
Over 60 days 60H A £ 51,110 33,650
122,834 384,289

Notes payables represent non interest bearing commercial
paper issued to suppliers with maturity period within 6
months.

Included in the balance of trade payables are trade
payables to related parties amounted to HK$113,148,000
(2008: HK$70,391,000) (Note 33).

At 31 December 2009 and 2008, the carrying amount
of trade and other payables of the Group and Company
approximate their fair values.

BNZEE  SRRHEEERALNESHEEARL
ER - 2IHHR T EB6MEA

SAESENRELEHRAZENBEEALE
5 P&~ X 1B A113,148,000 7T (20084 :
70,391,000/ T) (BF5E33)

20094 K&2008F 12 A31H A E B R AR A
ZESREMEMNZEZERERE N EME
% o
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28. SHORT TERM BANK LOANS - GROUP

28. BEHISRITER — xKEH

31 December

31 December

2009 2008

2009%F12H31H 200812 H31H

HK$’000 HK$'000

FHExT FHT

(Restated)

(&%)

Unsecured A 22,715 470,634
Secured HHER - 25,536
22,715 496,170

Secured bank loans at 31 December 2008 of
HK$25,536,000 was pledged with trade receivables of
HK$28,373,000. The bank loans at 31 December 2009
were repayable within one year and bear interest at the
average borrowing rate of 5.31% per annum (2008:
6.21%).

The carrying amounts of the short term bank loans
approximate their fair value, which are denominated in the
following currencies:

200812 B31 A BHIKFERT

TE 25,536,000

BT A E 5 E Y F1828,373,000% T {EEK I -
2009F12H318 @ BITERER —FANEE
R FHEEFFERS531% (20084 : 6.21%)

N
EI-I— /%\ °

RHRITER  REEEER

BE ST

31 December

RERE  KE

31 December

2009 2008

2009%12A31A 20084128310

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET

(Restated)

(&)

Renminbi AR 22,715 470,634
US dollar Eiv - 25,536
22,715 496,170

The Group has undrawn committed banking facilities
of HK$45,430,000 at 31 December 2009 (2008:
HK$22,679,000).

R2009F12A318 AEBEHAH A 2 R
T B % A 58 /45,430,000 JT (20084 :

22,679,000/ 7T) ©
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29. PROVISION FOR WARRANTY - GROUP

The Group’s discontinued operation provides free repair
and replacement services ranging from 12 to 15 months
after sales. The cost of the warranty obligation under
which the Group agrees to remedy defects in its products
is accrued at the time the related sales are recognised.
The Group had provided for expected warranty claims on

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e IR R MY

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

mobile products and certain ODM/OEM products based on
past experience of the level of repairs and returns.

29.

AEEERIEZEE 2 EBRENTF12E15@AH
LREERBERERRE - ASBRELALES
BEERS R ZRAEERKA TR ERE
ERIE - AEBEKBBATHEREEKEZ
e M BEMME TODM/OEME @ 2 TE 5
RAREELEE -

RAEE - F5H

Year ended 31 December

BZE12A318LEE
2009 2008
20094 20084
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
(Restated)
(&%)
At 1 January ®1A18 43,015 77,260
Charged for the year (Note (a)) RFEEFHR (Bfat@) 31,290 34,065
Utilised during the year FREEHA (48,876) (68,310)
Disposal of subsidiaries HERBAR (25,429) -
At 31 December M12A318 - 43,015
(@)  Provision for warranty of HK$31,290,000 (2008: (a)  A%31,290,000/% 7T (20084 : 34,065,000

HK$34,065,000) has been charged to selling and

marketing costs.

BIL) ZRABEER AHERTISHEE
XA
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30. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 30, REFELEZRE
Year ended 31 December
BZ12A31ALFEE
2009 2008
20095 20084
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
(Restated)
(&%)
Profit/(Loss) before income tax METSFiRNE A (E518)
— Continuing operations — BERE 2 E 60,995 121,571
— Discontinued operation —BRIEEEZEB (15,819) (324,068)
Adjustment for: AR
Depreciation of property, Y% - BEMEREITE
plant and equipment 27,079 34,899
Amortisation of intangible assets WA E Y 8,006 8,715
Dividend received WA AR & (227) (567)
Interest received B FI B, (4,334) (10,462)
Interest paid AR B 32,294 37,898
Share of results of an associate DG E DR 2 A (246) 38
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMB ARz Wzt (77,160) (3,909)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale HEMHEESRHEEY
financial assets Wz - (834)
Gain on disposal of property, HEVE  BEKREZ
plant and equipment Wz (243) (85)
30,345 (136,804)
Changes in working capital EEETH
Inventories FE 162,665 6,542
Trade and other receivables B 5 K H At FE Y GRIE (7,896) 417,029
Financial assets at fair value through EAnBERERYERZ
profit or loss SREE (2,833) (1,271)
Trade and other payables B 5 R E MR IE 61,351 (49,410)
Provision for warranty {RFABAE (17,586) (34,245)
Cash generated from operations REEL RS 226,046 201,841
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

31. COMMITMENTS 31. &g
(a) Capital commitments - Group (a) EXEE-EXEE
The Group’s capital commitments which were contracted AEBECDENERBE ZENEENT

but not provided for are as follows:

31 December 31 December
2009 2008
2009%12H31H 2008412 A31H
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
(Restated)
(&%)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment EE %% « M&E Ma&E &
and computer software B - 2,094
(b) Operating lease commitments (b) REHERIE

The Group has future aggregate minimum lease payments REBREBEIABRIBERBAEYE K

under non-cancellable operating leases for factories and EHEMARRR N 2 XEHEERIBELRE N
office premises are as follows: N
Group Company
ArEE PN
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2009 2008 2009 2008
20094 20084 20094 20084
12H31H 12A31H 12A31H 12A31H
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FTHERT FAT
(Restated)
(&%)
Not later than one year 1A 7,598 34,033 30 359
In the second to fifth years ~ F2FEFE55 R 9,847 32,207 - 30
17,445 66,240 30 389
32. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 32. HAREE
The Group did not have any material contingent liabilities R2009F12A318 » AEEIWETAEAKA

at 31 December 2009 (2008: nil). B {E(20084F : ##) o
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33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND

BALANCES

In addition to those transactions and balances disclosed 2
elsewhere in the consolidated financial statements, the g
Group entered into the following material transactions T
with related parties during the year:

(a) Significant transactions with companies under (a)

common control of CEC

33.

BEALTRS REER

BRAGEMBBRREMTNEHENRSZ R
Sh RAFEARNEEEBEATETT
BEHEARS :

BETFSEAREH ZARZE

Year ended 31 December

BZE12A318LEE
2009 2008
20094 20084
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
(Restated)
(&%)
(i) Continuing operations: () BESE %%
Sales of products HEEM 39,214 48,627
Purchases of goods and services R E m AR 236,101 385,560
Interest received IERFI B, 1,339 44
Rental paid SNk 1,182 2,066
(i) Discontinued operation: (ii) BRIEEE 2 ¥55
Sales of products, samples HEEM &
and raw materials R R 196,971 342,503
Purchases of raw materials R R MR 43,143 91,929
Processing services received BEXINTARE 3,993 9,136
Canteen services received BEXRERE 7,784 13,917
After sales and maintenance BEXE&
services received HAERRTS 7,429 11,223
Rental paid e 12,222 13,520
Licence fee paid X EEET A & - 17,983
Comprehensive services received BEX2HERY 16,573 34,837
Interest paid X FLE 3,444 -
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #%2009F 12 831 H IEFE

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND

BALANCES (Cont'd)

33. MEALIXRZRESR (&)

(b) Significant balances with companies under (b) HZTHEEFEERXEZEFZARAZE
common control of CEC RiEer

31 December 31 December

2009 2008

2009%12H31H 200812 AH31H

HK$’000 HK$'000

FExT FHET

(Restated)

(&%)

Trade receivables Z 5 WA 40,136 85,444

Other receivables H fth e W kIR 5,000 560

Prepayments TEfFIE - 4,608

Deposits TR - 12,705

Trade payables =) ANE /e 113,148 70,391

Other payables H A FRIR 44,512 7,488

Trade advance TEUWE PR - 24,997
() Transactions and balance with an associate () HEEZEATZRIREE

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31BLEE
2009 2008
20094 20084
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
(Restated)
(&%)
Sales of products HEEMm 3,190 24,459

31 December

31 December

2009 2008

20094128318 20084128318

HK$'000 HK$'000

FExT FiET

(Restated)

(E31))

Trade receivables Z 5 W IR 10,498 41,476
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 & ZE2009F 12 A31HIEFE

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND 33. BAEAITXRERES (&)
BALANCES (Cont'd)

(d) Transactions and balance with a company that (d BHEAXAEEREENEAFEZATAZRS
the Group has significant influence & &gk

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A831HLLEE
2009 2008
20094 20084
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
(Restated)
(&%)
Sales of products HEEm 4,120 7,858
31 December 31 December
2009 2008
2009%12A831H 2008F12A31H
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET F&TT
Trade receivables Z 5 W IR 8,106 9,997
() Key management compensation (e) TEEEAEMS

Year ended 31 December

BZ12A31MBLFE
2009 2008
20094 20084
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e AL R EYRET 3,421 3,592
Contributions to retirement schemes RIRETEIE R 99 101

3,520 3,693
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Set out below is a summary of the financial information of
the Group for the last five years.

Five-year Financial Summary

IFRBRERNEE

ATNBAEEBEREMBRFEVBEERBE -

RESULTS E4
Year ended 31 December
BE12A31BLEE
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
20094 20084F 20074 20064F 20054
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FHT TAT FAT FAT
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(E7) (E7) (&%) (&%)
(Audited) (Audited)  (Unaudited)  (Unaudited)  (Unaudited)
(R=&E%) (BH=z) CREER) (REER) (REER)
(i) (i) (i) (i)
Continuing operations BELE ¥
Revenue N 460,533 621,805 652,767 508,717 295,524
Profit before BR BT 5 A
income tax eyl 60,995 121,571 131,873 123,921 46,848
Income tax expense PSR X (7.171) (16,997) (4,756) (8,690) (2,383)
Profit for the year from FREEE XKL
continuing operations REEGEF 53,824 104,574 127,117 115,231 44,465
(Loss)/Profit for the year from B HE% Y £
discontinued operation RNEE (BE),/a=hl (15,819) (324,068) 12,713 73,954 79,316
Profit/(Loss) for the year AERHEF/(B1B) 38,005 (219,494) 139,830 189,185 123,781
Attributable to : BB
Shareholders of the Company A2 &JRE 41,072 (146,327) 90,505 120,993 75,432
Minority interests DERER (3,067) (73,167) 49,325 68,192 48,349
38,005 (219,494) 139,830 189,185 123,781
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AFRBRERNREE

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

EERERE

31 December

12A31H
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
20094 2008F 20074 20065 20054
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEr FET TET THET TEx
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(E51) (E71) (&31) (&51)
(Audited) (Audited)  (Unaudited)  (Unaudited)  (Unaudited)
(RER) (r&E”7) CREER) (REE%)  (REER)
(1) (i) () (1)
Total assets BERH 732,790 2,001,367 2,432,284 1,897,495 2,183,378
Total liabilities BEAH (328,461)  (1,445,066)  (1,528,812)  (1,091,787)  (1,525,856)
Minority interests DER R - (117,226) (235,745) (210,181) (169,796)
404,329 439,075 667,727 595,527 487,726

The financial summary for the year ended 31 December 2005,
2006, 2007 and 2008 are restated using the principles of
merger accounting, as prescribed in HKAG 5. Details of which
were disclosed in Note 2.1 of the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2009.

H ZE2005%F - 20064F - 20074 2008412 A31

BILEFEZHBERBERBESS:H1E3H

SSEFTAREZEHERAEY - BREFBER

%)09&12)%31 HIEFEZHEEPBRRME2.1
= o
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